VOLUME I

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR 2018/19
FINANCIAL YEAR



Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2019



Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements far the year ended 30 June 2019

General Information

Members of Council
Mayor
Deputy Mayor
Speaker
Exco Member
Exco Member
Exco Member

Councitlor

Councillor
Councillor
Councilior

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor
Councillor
Counciflor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Councillor
Counciilor
Councillor

Nature of business and principle activities
Municipal demarcation code

Grading of local authority

Municipal Manager

Chief Financial Officer

Registered Office

Physical address

Postal address

Bankers

Auditors

Clir PN Mncwabe
Clir PP Shange
Clir M B Banda
Clir KA Hadebe
Clir ZP Mkhize
Clir D Adam
MT Zikode

WN Magoso
MV Phoswa
WM Khumalo
L Mncwabe

ZA Mtolo

VAT Mthembu
SK Jaca

Q Dlamini

ZP Gecume

BK Zondi

T Ndlovu

NM Dlamini
NC Mbanjwa
SJ Phakathi
NG Diamini
BC Mncwabe
WN Kheswa
ST Shabane
ST Diamini

DR Ngcamu
SB Mgwambi
SV 2ulu

Municipality

KZN 436

3

Mr NC Vezi

Mr KMB Mzimela
Municipal Offices,Main Street, Creighton
Main Street
Creighton

3263

P O Box 62
Creighton

3263

First National Bank

Auditor General of South Africa

Page 1




Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets

Value added tax receivable

Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Receivables from exchange transactions
Cash and cash equivalents

Non-Current Assets
Investment property

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Finance lease obligation

Payables from exchange transactions
Unspent conditional grants

Post retirement health care benefits

Non Current Liabilities

Finance lease obligation

Provision for landfill site rehabilitation
Long service awards obligation

Post retirement health care benefits

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

Housing Operating Account
Accumulated surplus

Total Net Assets

Note

AW WN

[o2 06/}

10
11.3

1.1
11.2
11.3

12

Restated
2019 2018
R R

147,498,480 115,473,572
458,999 2,351,204
23,001,964 22,101,444
2,352,131 2,184,808
121,685,386 88,836,116
381,996,705 352,982,578
20,300,000 20,064,000
361,635,030 332,852,952
61,675 65,626
529,495,184 468,456,150
48,040,529 36,521,823
677,739 357,281
42,817,451 23,148,772
4,545,339 12,953,770
- 62,000
17,397,248 16,740,682
540,445 451,002
8,805,803 8,534,680
2,226,000 2,489,000
5,825,000 5,266,000
65,437,778 53,262,505
464,057,407 415,193,645
4,826,843 4,260,996
459,230,563 410,932,649
464,057,407 415,193,645
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Statement of Changes in Net Assets for the period ended 30 June 2019

Balance at 1 July 2017

Changes In net agsets

Surplus for the period(restated)
Transfer Housing Operating Account interest on call

Total changes
Balance at 30 June 2018

Changes in net assets
Surplus for the period
Transfer Housing Operating Account interest on call

Total changes
Balance at 30 June 2019

d Surplus Total: Net Assets
R

3,593,013 341,665,116 345,158,129
- 70,035,516 70,035,516

667,983 (667,983) -
667,983 69,367,533 70,035,516
4,260,996 410,932,649 415,193,645
- 48,863,760 48,863,760

565,846 (565,846) -
665,346 48,297,914 48,863,760
4,826,843 459,230,563 464,057,407
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

14 Investment property
Investment property is property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for:
- use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
- administrative purposes; or for
- sale in the ordinary course of operations.
Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the provision of services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
that are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment
property can be measured reliably.
investment property is initially recognised at cost (transaction costs are included in the initial measurement).
Where investment property is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at the date of]
acquisition.
Costs include costs incurred initially and costs incurred subsequently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property.
If a replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised.
Fair value
Subsequent to initial measurement investment property is measured at fair value. The fair value of investment property
reflects market conditions at the reporting date. A gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is included in net surplus
or deficit for the period in which it arises.

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the

supply of services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when it is probable that future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the municipality; and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange
transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired iter’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usefui lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item
of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated on the straight line basis over expected useful lives to estimated residual

value. Land is stated at cost and is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life. The useful lives of|
items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:
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Dr Nkosazana Diamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

1.6

1.7

Assets under construction - Work in progress

Assets under construction are stated at historical cost . Depreciation only commences when the asset is available for use.
Leased assets

Assets capitalised under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as Property,
Plant and Equipment controlied by the municipality or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease if there is no
reasonable certainty that the municipality will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Accounting by principals or agents
A principal-agent arrangement results from a binding arrangement in which one entity, the municipality, undertakes
transactions with third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity, the principal. The municipality recognises

increases in assets and related increases in liabilities on receipt of the related funding. The liability is reduced when the
amounts are spent in accordance with fund conditions.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality; and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.
The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and

supportable assumptions that represent management's best estimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over
the useful life of the asset.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is
measured at its fair value as at that date.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential.
Amortisation is not provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is
an indication that the asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basis
over their useful life.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator

that the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is
amortised over its useful life.

Amortisation is provided to write down intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to residual values as follows:

Item Useful life
Computer software 3-12 Years
Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from

use or disposal. The gain or loss is the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount and
is recognised in surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognised.
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

Type of Financial Asset Classification in terms of GRAP 104
Receivables from non-exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from exchange transactions Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The éntity has the following types of financial liabilities (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes thereto:

Type of Financial Liability Classification in terms of GRAP 104
Payables from exchange transactions Financial liability measured at amortised cost
Finance lease obligation Financial liability measured at amortised cost
External loan Financial liability measured at amortised cost

Initial recognition

The municipality recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
The municipality recognises financial assets using trade date accounting.

Initial measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The municipality initially measures a financial asset and financial liability at its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
The municipality measures all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition at amortised cost.
All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or at cost, are subject to an impairment review.

Derecognition

Financial assets

The municipality derecognizes financial assets using trade date accounting. The entity derecognizes a financial asset only
when:

The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settied or waived;

Financial liabilities

The municipality removes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from its statement of financial position when it
is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

Presentation

Interest relating to a financial instrument or a component that is a financial liability is recognised as revenue or expense in
surplus or deficit. Losses and gains relating to a financial instrument or a component that is a financial liability is
recognised as revenue or expense in surplus or deficit.

A financial asset and a financial liability are only offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when the municipality currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty.
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

Non-monetary benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars and
cellphones) for current employees.

When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period, the entity recognises the undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

As a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. if the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefits, the entity recognise that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent that the
prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future paymentis or a cash refund; and

As an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase
their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the

expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of|
the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The entity recognises the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the entity has a
present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.

Defined contribution plans-KZN Joint Municipal Pension fund

The municipality has a defined contribution plan with Natal Joint Municipal Pension Fund .Payments to the defined
contribution plan are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Other employee benefits

The municipality provides long service awards to qualifying employees after the completion of a minimum service period.

The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment. Independent qualified actuaries carry out
valuations of these obligations.

The amount recognised as a liability for other long-term employee benefits is the net total of the following amounts:
The present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;

minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly.

The entity shall recognise the net total of the following amounts as expense or revenue, except to the extent that another
standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:

current service cost;

interest cost;

the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement right recognised as an asset;

actuarial gains and losses, which shall all be recognised immediately;

past service cost, which shall all be recognised immediately; and

The effect of any curtailments or settlements.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:

the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the
obligation; .

and, a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at
the reporting date.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the
municipality settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the
reimbursement does not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if

it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to
settle the obligation.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating deficits.

Contingent assets and contingent liabilities are not recognised, but are disclosed in the notes and are reviewed at reporting
date .

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate its landfill site in terms of its licence stipulations .The amount of the
provision is recognised at the present value of the expenditure expected fo be required to settle the obligation.
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
Annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019

Accounting Policies

1.14

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and receivable by the municipality,
which represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Conditions on transferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential

embodied in the asset is required fo be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service
potential must be returned to the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursuit of its objectives and
can exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that benefit.

Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, the
municipality either receives value from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or
gives value to another entity without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be

used, but do not specify that future economic benefits or service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not
deployed as specified.

Stipulations on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
transferred asset by entities external to the reporting municipality.

Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.
Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the
extent that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-

exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue
equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to
recognise a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as

revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount
of the reduction in the liability is recognised as revenue.

Transfers

Apart from services in kind, which are not recognised, the municipaiity recognises an asset in respect of transfers when the
transferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset.
Transferred assets are measured at their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Debt forgiveness and assumption of liabilities

The municipality recognises revenue in respect of debt forgiveness when the former debt no longer meets the definition of

a liability or satisfies the criteria for recognition as a liability, provided that the debt forgiveness does not satisfy the
definition of a contribution from owners.

Revenue arising from debt forgiveness is measured at the carrying amount of debt forgiven.
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1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

Conditional grants and receipts
Revenue received from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the

municipality has complied with any of the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement. To the extent that
the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been met a liability is recognised.

Events after reporting date

Events after reporting dates that are classified as adjusting events are accounted for in the annual financial statements.

Events after reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after reporting date are disclosed in the notes to the
annual financial statements.

Budget information

The annual budget is prepared on a basis which is consistent with the annua! financial statements .The budget and actual
amounts are included in a separate financial statement ,Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts .
Explanatory comments are provided in the notes to the financial statements giving reasons for variances from budget.

Related parties

Individuals as well as their close family members and /or entities are related parties if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control or jointly control the other party or exercise significant infiuence over the other party in making financial
and /or operating decisions. Management is regarded as a related party and comprises the Councillors, the Mayor, the
Executive Committee Members, the Municipal Manager, the Chief Financial Officer and all managers reporting directly to
the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Commitments

Commitments are future expenditure items of both an operating and capital nature; in respect of which the Municipality has
committed funds which on execution will result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits. Commitments are
neither recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as liabilities nor recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as expenditure but are disclosed as future commitments in the notes to the annual financial statements.
Commitments are disclosed in respect of:

approved and contracted commitments, where expenditure has been approved and contracts have been awarded at
reporting date, where the disclosure is required by the specific standard of GRAP.

liems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions that will normally result in
the outflow of resources.

Contracts that are entered into before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet been received are disclosed
in the disclosure Notes to the annual financial statements.

Value added tax
The municipality accounts for Value Added Tax on a payment basis for purchases and receipts basis for revenue.

Implementation of mSCOA

The municipality has implemented National Treasury's Municipal Standard Chart of Accounts. The new chart is designed to
enhance comparability between municipalities and therefore results in information disclosed being more understandable,
relevant, reliable and comparable. Due to the implementation of the new chart, certain comparatives figures needed

restated to allow a comparison between the current period figures and the prior year's figures that were presented based on
the old municipal chart of accounts.

Heritage assets

Heritage assets are assets that have a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic
significance and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations. A heritage asset shall be recognised
as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
entity, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably. The municipality subsequently measures heritage
assets using the cost model, cost less accumulated impairment losses.
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2019 2018
R R
2 Value added tax recelvable
Value added tax receivable 458,999 2,351,204
Vat represents net receivable/(payable) from/to the South African Revenue Services
3 Receivables

Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Gross balances
Rates 45,114,684 43,356,417
Traffic fines 1,656,531 916,056
Suppliers deposits 485,589 230,540
Other receivables 1,130,710 1,035,532

48,387,524 45,538,545
Bad debts written off - 2,883,123
Less: Allowance for Impalrment (25,385,560) (21.866,164)
Net bal: for recelvables from h tr fons previously stated 23,001,964 26,555,503
Correction of prior year error - Rates - (4,454,059]
Net balances for receivables from non-exchange transactions as restated 23,001,964 22,101,444
Receivables from exchange tr "
Gross balances
Service charges - Refuse 5,185,360 4,508,475
Rent 471,872 412,591
VAT on amounts receivable 809,942 710,300
Sundry debtors 491,463 627,130

6,958,636 6,258,496

Bad debts written off - -
Less: Allowance for impairment (4,606,505) (4,073,688)
Net bal. forr ivables from g i 2,352,111 2,184,808

There were no receivables from non-exchange or exchange transactions that were pledged as security. The age analysis of various categories of debtors are detailed bellow:

Debtors aging anaylsis as at 30 June 2019

by source type 0-30 Days 30-60 Days 60-90 Days 90-120 Days Older than 120 Days Total

Rates 2,577,920 1,721,028 1,630,417 1,142,639 38,142,692 45,114,694
Service charges - Refuse 278,544 214,093 165,077 135,056 5,076,813 5,869,584
Rent (18,287 16,959 16,692 16,692 497,416 529,471
Sundry debtors 28,895 28,895 28,895 28,895 444,000 559,682
Total 2,867,072 1,980,972 1,741,082 1,323,283 44,160,921 52,073,331

Debtors aging anaylsis as at 30 June 2018

by source type 0-30 Days 30-60 Days 60-90 Days 90-120 Days Older than 120 Days Total

Rates . 2,198,146 1,818,022 1,569,207 1,504,782 31,812,201 38,902,357
Service charges - Refuse 275,632 186,995 142,396 122,042 4,365,238 5,092,303
Rent 13,538 16,180 15,671 15,535 392,077 453,002
Sundry debtors 41,530 41,529 35,518 28,996 563,218 710,789
Total 2,528,846 2,062,726 1,762,793 1,671,356 37,132,731 45,158,452
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2019 2018
R R
4 Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances 10,500,522 3,713,121
Short-term deposits 111,183,618 85,121,616
121,684,140 88,834,737
Cash on hand 1,246 1,379
121,685,386 88,836,116

Cash and cash equivalents held by the entity that are available for use .

For the purpose of statement of financial position and the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and cash at bank net of outstanding overdraft.

The municipality does not have overdrawn curent account facilities with its banker and therefore does not incur overdrawn current account fees. Short-term deposits are made for
varying periods, depending on the immediate cash requirements earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rate.

The Municipality has the following bank

Bank
Cashbook Cachboaok Bank

bal hat: hal bal

30 June 2019 30June 2019 30 June2018 30 June 2018
Bank balances

First National Bank Limited - Salaries bank account - 62051076688

363,117 363,117 303,529 303,529
First National Bank Limited - Primary Bank account - 62026224999 8,973,061 8,922,151 2,245 247 2,245 247
First National Bank Limited - Bank account - 52551036969 1,164,344 1,202,831 1,164,344 1,164,344
10,500,522 10,488,099 3,713,121 3,713,421
Short-term deposits

Investec Bank Limited-1100540834-500 43,381,639.72 43,381,639.72 449,361 449,361
First Nationa! Bank Limited business money market-62235619197 21,787,563.58 21,787,563.58 2,836,105 2,836,105
Jedbank timited i 03/7881098635/000020 13,094,860.11 13,094,860.11 12,318,160 12,318,160
dbank Limited i 03/7881098635/000018 12,518,556.59 12,518,656.59 11,776,040 11,776,040
First National Bank Limited money market-62008452071 8,089,851.90 8,089,851.680 26,775,009 26,775,009
First National Bank Limited call deposit-62544297436 5,362,347.85 5,362,347.95 5,365,119 5,365,118
First National Bank Limited call deposit-62544294987 4,518,042.90 4,518,042.90 3,850,807 3,850,807
First National Bank Limited call deposit-74165605518 832,236.38 832,236.38 790,699 790,699

NED BANK INVESTMENT-03/7881098635/000021 706,179.83 706,179.83 - -

FNB CALL DEPOSIT-52810888935 438,936.80 438,936.80 - -

FNB CALL DEPOSIT-62810887119 263,152.00 263,152.00 - -
First National Bank Limited call account-62550105011 104,955.10 104,955.10 99,171 99,171
Standard Bank limited-052070336 85,294.92 85,294.92 87.686 87,686
Investec Bank Limited-1100540834-450 0.00 0.00 20,011,852 20,011,852
Nedbank Limited -9010975386 0.00 0.00 661,417 661,417
111,183,618 111,183,618 85,121,616 85,121,616
121,684,140 121,671,716 88,834,737 88,834,737

Page 25



12 bed

‘uoIW §'Z ¥ § SBYOB0O Ule] 81} JO Junowe Bukued ay | ‘uo)

wi'g ¥ JO ANJBA B 10} '§10Z 2uUN[* O ‘8)ep Buniodal jsod pjos uaaq SBY 1Bl SALJECO UIRY SARRILCOD] a8 Lodsues ) - juawdinba pue jueld ‘Ausdoig ur papniu)

€09'561'8 (sge'elel Tove ¢6¢ 25 9ZE SHL'TF BOVATLE)

- - (1¥6'988] £¥0 v8Y 862 20} SIOSSE JBYIO U] LM PAPRIOU)
zzi'zie - - FrANAYA - sBuiping Ateagy u) LM pepnioul
vP6'809'G (esz'vei) (9z9°'288'1E) 889'GE5'12 ¥EL'OEL'D S1a55Y ARUNWLLOO U) YYM paphjou
9ES'YIET (ecL'eel) (08E'€26'62) €28'788'61 LLV'PEY'Z) SJ95SY BINOIISEL Ul Yym papnjou]

ssaibosd slasse ssaiboud u) yuom 610Z aunp o¢ - ssasboad up yom jo sishjeuy
3ouejeq bujso|) U] yJom jo Juauujedw) pajadwiod 0} Jysuel]l Lo ainypusdxe [eyded aouejeq Bujuadg
0£0'SE9'L9E loze'czh €T) loer'ee] lsge'crel 9ZE'SLL'TY €6V'ERL 0L 756'258'ZEE SSTZEY'L
20.'920'6¢ (5v5'vEL'H) - £r'ver 116'216'2 £69'692'9E 28v'99Z SIeSsE JAUI0
051'608'C (BL9'SEY) - - 292'666'} SOV'6ve'tE - wowdinba sondwogy
£20'6E5°) (660'219) - - - 810'920'1 S60'GZL') - SISsEY pesea
269'282'2 (g6¥'82y) - - G£'699'} zI8'PS’L - wawdinb3 oo PUE NN
80524561 (6£2°LEL'E) (9gv'6E) - G89'8Zr'L 8£5'662' 12 Z16'eTh'L Modsurf
Z6e'2e8'L (216'859) - - - 060'169 SH1028°L EITELE woewdinb3 pue Aeuoeiy
062'LPE‘L (L22'99) - - zzL'z1e - Ov6'S61°L 98L'LLE")} sbulping Aieigry
VEB'GEQ" 191 (G92'61€'9) - (esz'pLL) 889'G66'1Z €66'6LY 891'vLS'ShL 8800962 spssy funuwod
161'569'6Z} {9er'9ee’0L) - (EEL'BEL) £L9'288'61 - 9g1'88z'9LL £9L102'T aumpruiseiu|
o b ] -] -} o -]
suawiedwy ssasboad uoONISUOD 519s5e paseyaind B82UBUBJURW
asuejeq buiso|n pue uopepadaq SHO AM | Sjesods|q Ul oM jo dwy uo aunypuadxs jeydes uo axmypuedxe eydes  adsueeq Buuado pue sijeday
6L0Z dunf gg - ba pue juejd ‘Auadoad jo uopey)

juswdinba pue juejd ‘Apuadold q9

SJUBWIYE]S [BIdURUI4 BY) O} SBJON

6102 Bunp* OE Papua Jeak auy 10 SIUAWAIE]S [BIDUBLY [BNULY
Ayjediviunyy ewnz juiwejq euezesoiyN JQ




Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
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Notes to the Financial statements

7 Intangible assets

Computer software

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 30 June 2019

Computer software

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 30 June 2018

Computer software

Restricted title:

All computer software are issued under licence and are restricted to the condition under which each licence is issued.

8 Finance lease obligation

Minimum lease payments due
- Within one year
- In second to fifth year inclusive

Less: Future finance charges
Present value of minimum lease payments

Present value of minimum lease payments due:
- Within one year
- In second o fifth year inclusive

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

2019 2018
R R
Accumulate
d Accumulated
amortisation amortisation
and and
Cost/  accumulated Carrying Cost/  accumulated Carrying
Valuation  impairment Value Valuation impairment Value
191,634 (129,959) 61,675 172,465 (106,840) 65,626
Opening Impairment Carrying
balance Additions Amortisation loss value
65,626 54,566 (23,119) (35,398) 61,675
Opening Impairment Carrying
balance Additions Amortisation loss value
95,780 - (30,154) - 65,626
2019 2018
R R
819,392 528,504
875,055 521,733
1,694,447 1,060,237
(476,262) (241,953)
1,218,184 808,284
677,739 357,281
540,445 451,002
1,218,184 808,284
540,445 451,002
677,739 357,281
1,218,184 808,284

The average lease term is 3 years. The capitalised liabilities are in respect of office equipment leased by the municipality.
The lease agreements neither provide the nominal nor the effective interest rates, accordingly, internal rates of return
applicable to each lease were determined and accordingly applied to amortise each of the respective lease repayments.
Therefore, the average effective borrowing rate is 9%, which is subject to a 0% - 15% escalation per annum. The leases
have fixed repayment terms. The agreements do not provide for contingent rental payments.
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1

Y

1.2

14

W

2019 2018
R R
Provisions
Opening
balance post Contributions to
" i Closing balance
Reconciliation Provision for landfill aita rehahilitation -
30 June 2019
Environmental rehabilitation - landfil site '8,534 6801 - - 271 123 -8 805,803
—_— —
30 Juna 2018
Environmantat rehabilitation - landfilt site i8.042.8401 - - 1491,8401 18.534,6801
- —
The pravision for rshabilitation of refuse disposal siles relates to the lagal obligation to rehabilitats the disposal sitas. The municipality operates two landfill sites, one at Creighton and the ather at Butwer. Both
these landfill siies are relatively new each with 2 10 year licence issued on the 15 of September 2015 and the 26 of October 2015 respactively. Taking into account the estimated landfill site capacity the
avarage refusa dispoasal per month on each landfil site; in addition to the fact thet each of them has Iheir respective ficences valid ti the second-haif of 2025. The provision made represents the present value
of estimated future rehabililation costs for these relatively new landfill sites.
Long service awards cbligation
Balance at the beginning of the period 2,489,000 2,124,000
Current service cost 266,000 224,000
Interest cost 214,000 246,000
Benefits paid (226,344) (42,000}
Actuarial gains and losses 1516 856 80 000!
220000 2489000
Curment liabilites - -
Non curren lisbilities 2228 000 2.489 000
2.226.000 2.489.000
=
The municipality offers certain employses leave awards that may be exchanged for cash on certain i ies of ing service d by the tength of service.
anaylsis, 20% in the assumed level of withdrawal rates was used in the recalculation of the liability.
The most recent actuarial vatuation of plan assets of long service awards and the present value of the definad benefil obligation were carrisd out at 30 Junie 2019 by & fellow of the Fellow of the Actuarial
Society of Sauth Africa . The present value of the defined benefit obligation , and the related current senice cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Cradit Mathed.
The principal assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuations are as foliows:
Discount rate Yield Curve Yield Curve
Difference batween Difference between
nominal and real yield  nominal and real yield
Consumer Price Index (CP1) curves curvas
Nommal salary increase rate 5.47% 5.38%

Net effoctive discount rate Yield curve based

The amount recognised in the Statement of Financial Position
is as follows:
Prasent valus of unfunded obligations

Yield curve based

2 226 000 2,429,000
=_A
The ised in the of Financial
Performance are as follows:
Current sarvice cost 268,000 223,000
Interest cast 214,000 248,000
Benefits paid (228,344) (42,000)
Acluarial gains / (losses) 516 656 160 000|
Amount included in othar incame - Actuarial gain on provision -
Long service award (263 000) 385,000
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation wera as follows:
Current senvice cost 266,000 221,000
Intarest cost 214,000 246,000
Benefils paid (226,344) (42,000}
Actuarial gains and losses 516 656 160 000,
|263.000 365,000
Movement In the present value of plan assets wera as follows:
Benefits paid 1226 344| 142,000}
[226 344i 142, nuog
Present value of cbligation 2.228 000 2,489,000
Post retiremaent health care banefits obligations
The history of experienced adjustments s as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the period / year 5,328,000 4,856,000
Current Service cost 580,000 277,000
Current interast cost 478,000 505,000
medical ions subsidies for (51.121) (79.000}
Acluarial losses 1510879. 231 000
525,900 5328000
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2019 2018
R R
13 Revenue
Revenue comprises revenue from exchange and non-
exchange transactions as follows:
13.1  Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 14 3,305,343 3,127,388
Licences and permits 578,385 1,201,367
Rental of facilities and equipment 829,030 1,201,961
Fair value adjustment to Investment property 236,000 -
Other income 15 2,056,370 1,070,783
Gain on disposal of assets 378,283 -
Interest received 16 7,944,838 7,160,369
13.2 Revenue from non - exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 17 31,362,107 28,750,658
Property rates - penalties imposed 17 3,231,621 2,170,734
Transfer revenue
Government grants and subsidies 18 153,622,807 158,275,352
Traffic fines 20 1,182,510 997,730
Assets donated 332,880 1,771,451
Adjustment to debtors provision - 3,073,486
Pound Fees 39,258 40,014
Total revenue 205,099,444 208,841,293
14 Service charges
Service charges - Refuse 3,305,343 3,127,388
15 Other income
Sale of Goods 482,206 382,665
Insurance Refund 1,173,126 12,960
Actuarial gain on provision - Long service award 263,000 273,000
Building Plan Approval 98,889 81,046
Skills Development Levy Refund 20,610 -
Photacopies and Faxes 17,914 4,294
Clearance Cerlificates 625 6,536
Adjustment to leave provision - 308,947
Cemetery and Burial - 1,335
2,056,370 1,070,783
16 Interest received
Investment revenue 7,944,839 7,160,369
7,944,839 7,160,369
17 Property rates
Residential 7,793,706 6,739,768
State Trust Land - 675,185
Commercial 5,154,215 7.000,487
Agriculturat 7,864,982 7,399,788
State owned 6,979,662 5,752,321
PSI 3,523 26,864
Tourism & hospitality 1,943,703 -
Other properties - -
Vacant 1,622,315 1,156,246
Subtotal 31,362,107 28,750,659
Property rates - penaities imposed 3,231,621 2,170,734
34,593,728 30,921,393
Valuations
Business and Commercial 295,787,000 304,052,000
Farms - Agriculture 3.152,876,000 3,116,952,000
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21

Employee related costs

Salaries and wages

Bonus paid and bonus provision

Contribution to medical aid schemes, pension funds, UIF and SDL
Leave pay and provision charge

Travel and car allowances

Overtime payments

Housing benefits and other employee related costs

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Annual remuneration

Travel, housing and other allowances
Contribution to medical aid, pension fund and UiF

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer
Annual remuneration

Back pay

Travel, housing and other allowances
Contribution to medical aid, pension fund and UIF

Remuneration of the Public Works and Basic Services Manager( with effect from 1 March 2019)
Annual remuneration

Travel, housing and other allowances

Contribution to medical aid, pension fund and UIF

Remuneration of the Community Servicer Manager (with effect from 1 June 2019)
Annual remuneration

Travel, housing and other allowances
Contribution to medical aid, pension fund and UIF

Remuneration of the Corporate Services Manager
Annual remuneration

Back pay

Travel, housing and other allowances

Contribution to medical aid, pension fund and UIF

2019 2018
R R
39,206,495 37,068,530
2,615,797 2,617,644
8,155,206 7,331,018
929,253 1,460,233
363,975 657.272
1,253,541 1,127,494
166,267 236,969
52,690,534 50,499,161
866,787 978,560
180,000 252,000
197,928 171,104
1,244,715 1,401,663
769,817 885,342
136,128 -
103,506 189,870
34,326 33,528
1,043,778 1,108,740
278,721 702,077
- 135,450
- 26,509
278,721 864,036
69,680 735,506
- 59,603
69,680 ,
785,219 972,064
132,558 -
126,000 126,000
- 1,884
1,043,778 1,099,948
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2019 2018
R R
26 Operational costs
Accounting and Auditing 1,020,892 1,282,315
Achievements and Awards 249,976 127,180
Administrative and Support Sta 1,453,454 -
Advertising, Publicity and Marketing 431,702 3,007,426
Animal Care 14,507 -
Artists and Performers 48,000 98,000
Audit Committee 207,808 210,861
Bank Charges 167,325 119,961
Bargaining Council 617,265 639,597
Bursaries (Employees) 353,628 1,198,247
Bursaries (Non-employees) - 1,026,246
Business and Advisory 2,081,008 1,018,397
Catering Services 2,198,787 1,672,611
Cleaning Services 308,144 205,527
Commissions and Committess 8,398 42,378
Communication 6,923 -
Consultants and Professional Services 1,177,874 967,211
Consumables 581,663 555,735
Contractors/Repairs and maintenance 7.432,255 7,129,487
Courier and Delivery Services 284,112 244,850
Deeds 12,605 10,620
Drivers Licences and Permits 6,762 -
External Audit Fees 1,745,039 1,888,777
Fire Services 1,404,518 1,191,733
Gardening Services 10,500 7,498
Geoinformatic Services 590,940 221,100
Hire Charges 1,308,045 802,556
Indigent Relief 1,839,322 2,327,669
Insurance Underwriting 2,012,298 1,564,345
Land 446,376 50,383
Legal Advice and Litigation 158,446 367,701
Materials and Supplies 149,606 705,317
Motor Vehicle Licence and Registration 258,444 100,633
Municipal Services 2,017,028 1,862,660
Qccupational Health and Safety 450,921 1,830
Parking Fees 15,227 9,976
Printing and Publications 2,200,293 1,117,597
Professional Bodies and Membership 23,591 21,547
Refuse Removal 1,166,145 1,313,224
Registration Fees 331,581 3,279
Remuneration to Ward Committees 720,500 943,500
Security Services 6,392,170 4,402,264
Signage 54,487 13,690
Specialised Computer Service 2,407,037 503,422
Telephone, Fax, Telegraph 2,067,931 1,894,822
Training - 582,294
Transportation 1,620,370 1,930,628
Travel and Subsistence 4,311,521 5,276,494
Uniform and Protective Clothing 674,309 850,642
Property valuation fees 198,714 230,248
Wet Fuel 3,510,364 2,631,026
— 5679 __ s23rasi
27 Repairs and maintenance of property, plant and equipment

Repairs and Maintenance - Libraries 1,377,796 657,136
Repairs and Maintenance - Plant and Equipment 113,213 227,068
Repairs and Maintenance - Infrastructure 2,201,763 1,012,933
Repairs and Maintenance - Community 2,350,088 3,787,282
Repairs and Maintenance - Other 266,482 266,931
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 1,122,912 1,178,138

7,432,255 7,129,487
Repairs and maintenance
Amounts paid to service providers 7,432,255 7,129,487
Amounts spent on Materials - -
Time spent by employees - -

7,432,255 7,129,487
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33

331

33.2

33.3

33.4

33

Irregular expenditure

Opening balance

Irregular expenditure - current period (emanating from prior year(s))
Irregular expenditure - current period

Irregular expenditure - written off by council

Closing balance

Refer to detailed analysis of current year irregular expenditure below:

SCM policy 17(1) - Obtained less than three quotions

SCM policy 13 (1)(c) - Declaration of interest not received from suppliers

SCM policy 29(2) - BAC rot properly constituted

SCM policy 32(1) (¢) - procurement processes not followed

SCM regulation 46(2)(e) - Suppliers in which close family members/business partners or associates of
Preferential Procurement policy Framework 2(1)(f) - award

not made to tenderer with highest points

Preferential Procurement Regulations 4(3) - functionality not advertised
Preferential Procurement Regulations 8(5) - Threshold for local production not met
Tax clearance not obtained

Construction industry Development Regulations 18(1) award to incorrect CIDB category

The amount of R70.4 Million has not been condoned by National Treasury as required by Sec 170(2) of the

Municipal Finance Management Act.

Additional disclosure in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act
Contributions to organised local government
Current period / year subscription

Audit fees

Current period

Amount paid in the current period

PAYE, UIF and SDL

Opening balance

Current period amount

Amount paid in the current period

Balance unpaid included in creditors

Pension and medical aid deductions

Opening balance

Payroll deductions

Amount paid in the current period
Balance unpaid included in creditors

Additional disclosure in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act

VAT

Vat receivable

The net of VAT input payables and VAT output receivables are shown in note 2. All VAT returns have been submitted by the due

date throughout the period.

SCM Deviations

Details of Section 36 deviations
Reported to council

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in certain
circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports the said deviations to the next meeting of
Council and includes a note to the Annual financial statements. All deviations are reported to Council on a quarterly basis with a

detailed schedule and reasons thereto.

2019 2018
R R
70,428,623 59,566,215
- 9,204,014
9,300,590 1,658,394
~ 79,729214 70,428,623
458,375 -
- 209,128
3,825,041 8,490,240
- 882,803
- 456,180
1,010,121 -
4,007,053 824,058
9,300,590 10,862,408
636,984 639,597
1,745,039 2,058,050
(1,745,039) (2,058,050)
8,196,409 7,998,443
(8,196,409} (7,998,443
7,334,260 11,526,963
(7,334,260 111,525,963)
458,999 2,351,204
2,582,053 5,916,840
2,582,053 5,916,840
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Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Municipality
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Notes to the Financial statements

2019 2018
R R
35 Risk Management (cont)
35.3 Creditrisk
Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash €qui , and ivables. The municipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure
to any one counter- party.
Receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluates credit risk relating to customers on an ongoing basis taking into account nature of debtor, past experience
and other factars.
Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:
Financlal instruments
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 23,001,964 22,101,444
Receivables from exchange transactions 2,352,131 2,184,808
Bank, and cash equivalents 121,685,386 88.836.116
124,037,517 91,020,924
e
35.4 Interest rate risk
As the municipality has no significant interest-bearing assets, the municipality’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
The municipality’s interest rate risk arises from short term i is. Ir its are made at variable rates and are exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.
Atthe end of the accounting period / year end, financial instruments exposed to interest rate risk were Call Deposits and Notice Deposits.
36  Related parties
36.1 Relationships
o to the A ing Officer, other Key Management and to Councillors:
Accounting Officer and other key management 3,680,671 5,269,586
Councillors 11.200.471 10,754,630
14,881,142 16,024,217
36.2 Personal Details Annual ation  Travel, h g  Contribution to Outstanding
and other medical aid, balances -
allowances pension fund Receivables/(Pa
and UIF vables)
Key Management
NC Vezi - Municipal Manager 866,787 180,000 197,928 -
KMB Mzimela - Chief Financial Officer 905,946 103,506 34,326 (1,273}
SV Mngadi - Public Works and Basic Services Manager 278,721 - - -
Z Miata - Community Servicer Manager 69,680 - -
SJ Sondez - Corporate Services Manager 917,778 126,000 - -
Councillors
BC MNCWABE - Councillor 288,048.95 44,400.00 43,350.28 -
BK ZONDI - Countcilior 227,784.30 44,400.00 34,290.72 -
D ADAMS - Coungilior - Exco Member 261,834.31 128,904.56 - 3,473
DR NGCAMU - Councillor 227,784.30 44,400.00 34,290.72 -
KA HADEBE - Councillor - Exco Member 408,086.06 195,913.85 61,501.56 -
L MNCWABE - Councillor 181,306.40 97,849.55 27,319.02 -
MB BANDA - Speaker 675,825.99 44,400.00 86,681.79 -
MQWAMEI - Councillor 204,056.80 71,686.65 30,731.57 -
MT ZIKODE - Councilior 220,997.42 126,423.78 33,307.55 -
MY PHOSWA - Councillor 227,784.30 44,400.00 34,290.72 -
NC MBANJWA - Councillor 227,784.30 44,400.00 34,290.72 -
NG DLAMINI - Councillor 172,206.24 108,314.71 25,954.00 -
NM DLAMINI - Councilior 172,206.24 108,314.71 25,954.00 -
PN MNCWABE - Mayor 719,781.72 44,400.00 108,352.15 127
PP SHANGE - Deputy Mayor 575,825.99 44,400.00 86,681.79 -
Q DLAMINI - Counclitor 227,784.30 44,400.00 34,290.72 -
SJ PHAKATHI - Coungillor 172,206.24 108,314.71 25,954.00 -
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Notes to the Financial statements

2018 2017
R R

39 Events after the reporting date

Included in Property, Plant and equipment - Transport are locomotive train coaches that have been sold post reporting
date, 30 June 2019, for a value of R 8, 1million. The carrying amount of the frain coaches is R 2,5 million.

40 Prior period errors

During the year the following errors were identified in the prior year financial statements:

Receivables

Net bal for receivables from g ions previously stated 26,555,503
in July 2017, when the general valuation roll was being implemented Ingonyama trust properties

were erroneously classified as billable properties. (4,454,059)
Net bal: for ivables from no h t ions as 22,101,444

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment previously stated 331,372,297
Water retention storage and ablution asset partially completed to the value of R102 298.00 was incorrectly classified as
machinery and equipment in the 2018/2019 financial year, the correct classification is Other assets.

Assets transferred from the department of arts and culture to the municipality were identified during
verification of assets in June 2018 and were not added to the register due to insufficient
documentation being received regarding the transfer.

1,480,654
Property, plant and equipment as restated 332,852,952
The effects of the above mentioned errors on the 2018 financial results are as follows:
Statement of Financial Performance for period ended 30 June 2018
Decrease in property rates (4.454,059)
Increase in donated assets 1,539,294
Increase in depreciation and amortisation 58,639
(2,973,405)
Statement of Financial Position ‘
Decrease in receivables from non-exchange transactions (4,454,059)
Increase in property plant and equipment 1,480,654
(2,973,405)
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1. FOREWORD BY HER WORSHIP: THE MAYOR

The mandate for this Council is to ensure that we fast track service delivery in all Key Performance
Areas. This will ensure that Dr Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Local Municipality’s citizens enjoy better
life by having access to all basic services.

It is again with pleasure to report that the Council was able to adopt the Integrated Development Plan
which is a strategic plan that incorporates all development plans within the municipal jurisdiction.
This plan is in line with the Budget as per Treasury regulations.

Our Municipality is growing, the official launch of the Creighton Licensing and Testing Centre will
go a long way in making sure that the Municipality revenue is enhanced. The establishment of this
centre will eventually lead to more staff recruited in the future. Also, the community of Dr Nkosazana
Dlamini Zuma Local Municipality will benefit tremendously on the services offered by the centre as it
is accessible to Creighton and surrounding areas.

Our Municipality is in the process of consultation with potential investors for the construction of
Bulwer Shopping Centre/Mall which will in turn provide job opportunities and inject economic
investment in Bulwer area. In partnership with Department of Public Works, the municipality is
continuing with the implementation of Extended Public Works Programme (EPWP) which benefits
local people by provided contract employment opportunities and as such 127 people were employed
through this programme during the financial year 2018/19. These local people are involved in waste
collection, tree filling, and bush clearing etc. The Community Works Programme CWP has also
created employment to 1100 people within Dr NDZ LM. The successful KwaBhidla Housing Project
has ensured that about 76 households have proper housing structure within their yards, the phase 1 of
this project was funded with R7m by the Department of Human Settlement.

In this financial year, the Municipality had established Customer Care Unit which is solely
responsible for attending community’s complaints and comments. In the next financial year, the
municipality will embark on the Customer Satisfaction Survey project. The project’s objective is to
attain community perceptions on Municipal services. It is hoped that the result of the survey will be
used by the Municipality to accelerate and enhance quality of service to citizens. The Municipality
is continuing to implement Operation Sukuma Sakhe programme. One of this programme’s objective
is to develop and implement interventions aimed at assisting vulnerable people of Dr Nkosazana
Dlamini Zuma Local Municipality. We are proud to announce that through OSS a number of social
ills have been responded through OSS initiatives. The municipality though the Youth and
Development Unit came up with a Programme of Conducting Dialogues on challenges faced by the
youth of South Africa. One of the targeted schools was Leshman High School which had a huge
number of misbehaving pupils in the OSS report. After these dialogues there is a significant
improvement on the behaviour of pupils in this school.

In closing I would like to express my gratitude to each and every stakeholder within the Dr Nkosazana
Dlamini Zuma local Municipality who have contributed in ensuring that 2018/19 becomes a year of
success. We will continue to serve our communities to fulfil our slogan that Dr NDZ LM is indeed a
better place for all.

Councillor: PN Mncwabe
Her Worship the Mayor
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2. MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S FOREWORD
MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S FOREWORD

It is with pleasure for me to write this foreword highlighting the gains, challenges and areas for
improvement on 2018/19 financial year. When the 2018/19 financial started, Dr Nkosazana Dlamini
Zuma Local Municipality made commitment to service all its citizens in an efficient and effective
manner. This was informed by resolutions that were taken during the Municipal Strategic Planning
which emphasis the issue of speeding up services to community. Secondly, the appointment of Senior
Managers in key positions such as Public Works and Basic Services and Community and Social
Services led to the hope that most of key targets set by Council will be completed.

Legislative Requirements

Outlined in Section 40 of the Municipal Systems Act of 2000 (MSA), Municipalities must establish
mechanisms to monitor and review its Performance Management System (PMS) so as to measure,
monitor, review, evaluate and improve performance at organisational, departmental and employee
levels. Section 34 of the MSA furthermore point out that the Integrated Development Plan (IDP) has
to be reviewed on an annual basis, and that during the IDP review process the Key Performance
Areas, Key Performance Indicators and Performance Targets be reviewed and this review will form
the basis for the review of the Organisational Performance Management and Performance Contracts
of Senior Managers.

The Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations (2001) stipulates that a
“municipality’s performance management system entails a framework that describes and represents
how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement,
review, reporting and improvement will be conducted, organised and managed, including determining
the roles of the different role-players” (Chapter 3, Section 7, Municipal Planning and Performance
Management Regulations, 2001). Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act (Act 32 of 2000),
stipulates the following: -

(1) A municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting -

(a) the performance of the municipality and of each external service provider during that financial
year;

(b) acomparison of the performances referred to in paragraph (a) with targets set for and
performances in the previous financial year; and

(¢) measures taken to improve performance.

(2) An annual performance report must form part of the municipality’s annual report in terms of
Chapter 12 of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

Highlights on the municipal achievements in the year 2018/19.

For the third time in three financial years, the Municipality was able to finish its Municipal
Infrastructure Grant (MIG) funding. This was due to sufficient capacity at Public Works and Basic
Services Department in 2018/ 2019. Secondly, due to capacity that is currently existing the
department has dedicated aside Operations and Maintenance budget in order to be implemented
through EPWP. Our community halls and Roads are being maintained as a result of this existing
capacity.

In 2018- 2019 financial year, the Municipality was able to internally developed  policies in
compliance with the relevant regulations and prescripts. The following are some of the few key
policies developed and approved by Council:

e Informal Trader’s Policy
¢ Bylaw on Business Licence
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* Policy on Cost Containment Measures
¢ Talent Management Policy

This was also achieved due to the appointment of Senior Manager Community and Social Services

after three years of struggling to appoint Senior Manager in Community and Social Services
Department.

As part of service delivery to the people of Dr NDZ LM, the Municipality, has to-date built 76
housing units for deserving beneficiaries through KwaBhidla Housing Project. Not all of our wards
have low cost housing projects due to financial constraints at a national level and delays that comes
with the processes that the Department of Human Settlement has to undergo before implementing any
housing project. The Municipality is currently doing feasibility study in order to develop a middle-
income housing project in Creighton and Bulwer. This will go a long way in revenue generation for
the Municipality.

The Municipality is counted amongst top performing municipalities within Harry Gwala District
Municipality with regards to good governance and public participation. Ward Committees are
functional and their work is both efficient and effective this is evident as Ward 1 scooped a second
position in the Premier’s Excellence Awards for the best functioning War Room.

We pride ourselves as one of the best municipalities who are serving with integrity, efficiency, and
transparency. With the limited resources we received from National Treasury Office were able to
ensure that each Ward benefited from the MIG allocation of 2018/19 financial year.

Mr NC Vezi
Municipal Manager
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3. SUMMARY

This is a very high level (strategic) summary of the performance achievements per key performance
area, challenges and corrective measures taken to improve performance during the 2018/19 financial
year:

o The results are assessed using graphs and tables, according to their performance against
improvement targets. A graphical report summarises performance for the municipality’s

scorecard is also illustrated in the graphs and tables below using a traffic light system used to
report performance is as follow:

¢ Blue — Number of targets

o Green — Targets achieved

o Amber —Performance in %

0 Red — Targets not achieved.

At the end of quarter 4 (April to June 2018/2019) 78% of priority performance measures have been
achieved this year-end target. Areas for improvement are shown in the graphs and tables below.
Accountable officers have provided commentary to put performance into context and identified
actions that they are taking to address performance.

In 2018/2019 performance has declined by 3.% when compared with 2017/2018 which was 81%. It is
worth noting the impact of factors such as delays in filling the positions of two Senior Managers for
service delivery departments ie. Public Works and Basic Services and Community and Social
Services Department and the SCM Manager had a negative bearing on the municipality’s
performance. However, it is again worth noting that the municipality had a surplus of R50 955 015 as
savings during the financial year and it was able to maintain good levels of service delivery as
demonstrated through comparative information.

GRAPH COMPARING ACHIEVEMENT OF TARGETS FROM 2016/17-2018/19

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets not | % No. of Targets Targets not | % No. of Targets Targets %
targets Achieved achieved targets Achieved achieved targets Achieved not
achieved
216 148 68 68 232 188 44 81% | 97 76 21 78%
%

68

No.of Targets Targets %

| targets Achieved

2016/17

not

achieved

No. of

44

Targets Targets

targets Achieved not

|

Seriesl
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Table 1: Comparative Target Achievement Information

Traffic Light Status [ 201672017 2017/2018 2018/2019
Performance Performance Performance

0% 1% 19%
69% 80% 59%
31% 19% 22%

4. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESSES

The first performance management framework /policy was adopted by the Council of the Dr
Nkosazana Dlamini Zuma Local Municipality on the 12® December 2017. The framework was again
reviewed and amended to align with the best practice guidelines suggested by the Department of
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs of Kwazulu-Natal. The framework/policy will again
be reviewed in the 2019/20 financial year to address the Internal Audit findings that the policy is not
fully compliant with the Municipal Systems Act. With the assistance of the Provincial Cogta the
municipality would present a fully complaint policy to Council in the next financial year for adoption.
The newly developed Standard Operating Procedures/ Technical Indicator Descriptions to clarify the
processes to collect, collate, verify and store of performance information will assist the municipality
to improve on the Auditor General’s opinion on performance information. The Organisational
Performance Management function of Dr NDZ Municipality is delivered by an internal Performance
Management Unit within the Office of the Municipal Manager under the direct supervision of the
Strategic Support Services Manager. The Performance Management unit consists of one permanent
employees, i.c. one post of Officer: Performance Management Systems and one Intern.

5. ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESS

The process of managing performance at organisational level in Dr NDZ Municipality involves the
stages:

1.Performance Planning
2. Performance Monitoring
3. Performance Measurement
4. Performance Analysis
5. Performance Reporting
6. Performance Review
7. Oversight by (APAC, MPAC, Exco and Council)

Key performance indicators have been refined in support of the municipality’s development priorities
and objectives as set out in the revised IDP framework (aligned with the organizational structure and
Council’s priorities) for the five year IDP period to ensure consistency in measuring and reporting on
long terms strategies and projects. Measurable performance targets with regard to each of these
development priorities and objectives were established and are reflected on the 2018/2019 OPMS
Scorecard. A process to ensure regular reporting is in place and gets reported quarterly to the Council
via the Performance Audit Committee.

Individual performance agreements and performance plans were prepared in line with provisions
prescribed in the Performance Regulations. These agreements are fully implemented and aligned with
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the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan as required in terms of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (No 56 of 2003)

Audit and Performance Audit Committee

The Performance Audit Committee has been established since 2016 in terms of Section 14(2) (a) of
the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and
membership would change over time. The contract of members of the Audit and Performance Audit
Committee for the 2018/2019 financial year was extended in June 2019, by Council thus membership
of the following is within the statutory requirements:

Ms SD Ncube -Dlamini Chairperson (external member)
Mr B van der Merwe (external member)

Mr P Mntambo (external member)

Mr VIV Made (external member)

Performance Evaluation Panels

Performance Evaluation Panels have initially been established for the assessment of performance of
the Municipal Manager as well as Managers directly accountable to the Municipal Manager per the
policy. Performance Assessment Panels for the assessment of Section 57 employees were established
as follows:

For purposes of evaluating the annual performance of the Municipal Manager (section 54A),
an Evaluation Panel constituting of the following persons was established -

@@ Mayor;

(ii) Chairperson of the Performance Audit Committee;

(iii) Mayor and/or Municipal Manager from another Municipality;
(iv) Member of a Ward Committee as nominated by the Mayor

For purposes of evaluating the annual performance of Managers directly accountable to the
Municipal Manager, an Evaluation Panel constituted of the following persons was established:

i) Municipal Manager;

(ii) Chairperson of the Performance Audit Committee or the Audit Committee in the absence
of a Performance Audit Committee;

(iii)  Member of the Executive Committee

iv) Municipal Manager from another Municipality.

Performance Evaluation sessions are conducted quarterly and were held as follows:
2017/18 Annual performance assessment: 29 July 2018

Q1 of 2018/19 (Informal): 26 October 2018

Mid-year/ Q2 of 2018/19: 29 January 2019

Q3 0f 2018/19 (informal): 20 May 2019

Q4 of 2018/19 annual performance assessment are scheduled for 03 September 2019 to allow
sufficient time for validation and auditing of information reported on for the completed financial year.
The minutes of all meetings are available in our Registry Unit in the Orbit electronic document
mapagement system. The final performance evaluation results and scores are reported via the
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Performance Audit Committee, the Executive Committee up to the Council. Payment of Performance
bonuses for Senior Managers are presented to Council for consideration/approval in accordance with
Performance Regulations.

Auditing of Performance Information

In reviewing the municipality’s performance management system, the Performance Audit Committee
focus on economy, efficiency, effectiveness and impact in so far as the key performance indicators
and performance targets set by the municipality are concerned. The Internal Audit Manager within the
office of the Municipal Manager coordinates and manages the Internal Audit function within the
municipality. As part of his scope, auditing of the Performance Management System and
Predetermined Objectives are performed and reported on for each quarter in terms of the internal audit
plan,

Performance Monitoring underpins the Municipality’s IDP in terms of reviewing progress regularly in
achieving our priorities and delivering value for money services. Early investigation into variances
enables remedial action taken where appropriate.

Background to municipal scorecard/SDBIP

The municipality’s scorecard/SDBIP was drafted in line with Circular 13 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act which states the following;:

“The SDBIP is a layered plan, with the top layer of the plan dealing with consolidated service
delivery targets and in-year deadlines, and linking such targets to top management.”

In the prior years this was not the case with our municipality hence our SDBIP/Scorecard was more of
an operational plan thus having a number of indicators. The 2018/19 SDBIP/ Municipal Scorecard
had about 97 indicators and the 2017/18 had about 232 indicators. This then reveals that there is a
huge improvement in terms of performance for the year 2018/19.

The Municipal Scorecard Appendix 1 approach reflects the 6 national KPA’s and local priorities and
enables a wider assessment of how the municipality is performing. The performance report is based
on measures/targets included within the Municipal Scorecard/SDBIP per department. These targets
and performance indicators were presented to Council in June 2018 and were again reviewed/ revised
and thereafter tabled at Council meeting on 21 February 2019 for approval.

The tables and graphs below are used to report performance according to number of targets achieved
and targets not achieved in comparison to the previous financial year 2017/18.

The annual performance reporting on the 2018/2019 financial year has been completed and reflected
in the Organisational Performance Scorecard in a table format (as prescribed by KZN CoGTA). The
Organisational Performance report is herewith presented to the Auditor General for auditing together
with the Annual Financial Statements (based on the interim results) on 31 August 2019.

This Annual Performance Report (Tables) once finalized and approved should be read in conjunction
with the Dr NDZ Annual Report, including the Annual Financial Statements as well as Auditor
General Report on the Annual Financial Statements and Performance on Predetermined Objectives
Information for 2018/2019.

An average percentage achievement of 78% against the annual key performance targets set has been
recorded, reflecting a decline from 2017/2018 financial year where 80% was recorded. Accountable
managers have provided commentary to put performance into context and identified actions that they
are taking to address instances where under performance is reported.
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S.1. CORPORATE SUPPORT SERVICES DEPARTMENT: NKPA: MUNICIPAL INSTITUTIONAL
DEVELOPMENT AND TRANSFORMATION

The overall score for the KPA is 91% for 2018/2019 and is up by 9% from 2017/2018.

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
22 18 04 82% | 11 10 1 91%

Corporate Support Services Department: NKPA: Municipal
Institutional Development and Transformation

25
20
15
10
5
82% 91%
0
No.of  Targeis Targets % No.of  Targets Targets %
targets Achieved not targets Achieved not
achieved achieved
2017/18 2018/19

Highlights on the department’s performance in 2018/19 financial year.
The department is comprising of the following units/directorates:

Human Resources: Recruitment and Selection

Skills Development

Administration and Council Support

Information, Communication and Technology (ICT)
Registry/ Records Management

During this financial year the department was able to facilitate and finalise the appointment of the two
Senior Managers i.c. Senior Manager Public Works and Basic Services and Senior Manager:
Community and Social Services. 57 Employees were trained in different skills programmes to ensure
that the Council’s mandate is implemented efficiently. The department was able to review 25 HR
related policies during the financial year and some of these policies have been workshopped to all
Staff members. 03 Wellness Programmes were conducted successfully during the year, this was made
possible by the appointment of an OHS Clerk and the establishment of the EAP Commiittee.
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Challenges and Remedial Actions.

Office space remained a major challenge within the department and the organisation as a whole. The
department had submitted a needs analysis report to the Public Works and Basic Services department
to propose for a construction of new offices in Bulwer. This matter has been discussed at a
Management Committee level for submissions to be made to Council to endorse the decision to
construct new offices. The sitting of Local Labour Forum remained a challenge for the better part of
the year, however two bilateral meetings were held with both IMATU and SAMWU Labour Unions
to try and strengthen relations with the Employee Component.
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5.2 PUBLIC WORKS AND BASIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT: NKPA: BASIC SERVICE
DELIVERY

The overall score for the KPA is 65% for 2018/19, down by 2% from 2017/2018.

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
66 44 22 67% | 23 15 8 65%

Public Works and Basic Services Department: NKPA:
Basic Service Delivery

NO. OF TARGETS TARGETS % NO. OF TARGETS TARGETS %

TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT
ACHIEVED ACHIEVED
2017/18 2018/19

Performance Highlights for 2018/2019

The municipality was able to construct and complete 12.986 km of new gravel access roads in the
following wards 1, 2, 4, 8,11,12,13,14&15. Underberg Asphalt surfacing was also completed during
this financial year this project was funded by MIG allocation of R12.5m however the municipality
had to usc internal funding to complete this project. 34km of gravel access roads were maintained
through-out the year this includes blading and re-gravelling some of these roads. 839 households in all
wards (with an exception of ward 7&8) were connected to Eskom National Grid using the R13.5m
grant which was received from INEP. The municipality was able to develop the Housing Sector Plan
and Housing Policy which are strategic documents in regulating housing development within the
municipality. The Housing Sector plan also indicates backlogs, future plans and funding requirements
for the implementation of housing projects. KwaBhidla Housing project is a three-year project with
500 units to be constructed, to date 76 housing units have been completed. Through this project about
19 Participants received training as part of the EPWP Skills Development Programme whereby they
receive training on bricklaying, carpentry and plumbing skills. One sport-field in Ward 7 was
completed during the financial year and two out of three community halls were also completed during
the year (Ward 6&9). The following six community amenities were maintained during the year:
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KwaThunzi Community Hall (Ward1)
KwaPitela Community Hall (Ward 2)
Sidangeni Community Hall (Ward 4)
Khukhulela Community Hall (Ward 5)
Ndumakude Community Hall (Ward 6)
KwaBhidla Community Hall (Ward 11)

R

The municipality has identified a site for new cemetery development in Bulwer. Detailed studies have
been budgeted for and will be conducted in the upcoming financial year i.e. 2019/20 financial year.
The overall short work opportunities that were created through EPWP was 442 that included the
granted and internal funded capital projects. The Environmental Officer joined the municipality in
March 2019 and she is currently developing the Integrated Waste Management Plan while she is also
dealing with challenges on waste management. The Integrated Waste Management Plan is a strategic
document that deals with waste management which includes collection, recycling, educational
programmes on waste management and disposal of waste and management of waste disposal
facilities. The municipality started the Sub-Contracting Initiative Programme to develop local
SMMEs. 10 SMMEs were sub-contracted in 10 capital projects. The municipality was also able to
spend the whole MIG allocation which was R26,6m during the financial year.

Challenges

Financial constraints/funding remain the most challenging aspect in providing service delivery to our
communities and as a result the municipality has been subjected to a number of service delivery
protests during the year. The geographical location of the municipality makes it is costly for the
municipality to provide services. Provision of bulk services by the district still remains a challenge in
the development of housing projects. Processes, procedures and requirements by the Department of
Human Settlement on Housing Projects makes it difficult and prolong the housing development. The
other major challenge with accelerating service delivery is the over-commitment of the appointed
service providers/ Contractors. These Contractors get appointed by other government institutions and

this affects our projects and as a result some projects were not completed during the financial year as
planned.

Measures Taken to improve Performance
The municipality has taken a stance of lobbying for additional funding from well- established

companies from the private sector to fund infrastructural projects. To address the above-mentioned
challenges the municipality developed the following action plan:

ITEM PROPOSED RESOLUTION RESPONSIBLE | TIME-FRAME
PERSON
1. STRENGTHENING The Executive Committee should lead Mayor As from 01 June
OF IGR processes of strengthening relations 2019
with sector departments, parastatals,
CBO, FBO, NGO & Private Sector in
order to ensure that community requests
are implemented timeously.
2. UTILISATION OF (a)Subdivide vacant Municipal Land to | Manager: Town | On-going
MUNICIPAL LAND attract development including Shopping | Planning and
Malls Development
(b) Identify suitable sites for rental
stock.
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(c)Allocate appropriate zones for new
sub-divisions,

3. EMPOWERMENT OF (2)30% of Infrastructure Budget should | MM& Bid As from 01 July
LOCAL BUSINESS OWNERS | be allocated to local Youth, People with | Adjudication 2019
Disabilities, Veterans and Women. Committee
(b)Budget for Repairs and Maintenance
should be allocated for local Youth,
people living with disabilities, Veterans
and Women.
4.HOUSING (a)Establishment of the Municipal Senior Manager: | 30 September
Housing Forum to ensure the PWBS 2019
implementation of the Housing Sector
Plan
(b)Annual review of Housing Sector
B plan.
5.STREET LIGHTING (a)Conduct investigation and Senior Manager: 30 June
Installation of High Mast Light and PWBS 2020
Street lights in strategic Areas within Dr
| NDZ.
| (b)Development of Electrification
‘ Master plan by 30 June 2020.
6.MAINTENANCE OF Development of Monthly maintenance | Senior Manager: | Starting from 01
ACCESS ROADS AND schedule, and Quarterly reports to | PWBS July 2019
STORM WATER DRAINAGE | Portfolio on progress.
T.MAINTENANCE & Development of Monthly maintenance | Senior Manager: | Starting from 01
UPGRADE OF COMMUNITY | schedule, and Quarterly reports to | PWBS July 2019
AMENITIES INCLUDING Portfolio on progress.
COMMUNITY HALLS AND
SPORT FACILITIES
8. FUNCTIONALITY OF Conduct inductions and Training of Senior Manager: | Starting from 01
PROJECT STEERING project steering Committees prior to PWBS July 2019
COMMITTEES project commencement.
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5.3 COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT NKPA: LOCAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

The overall score for the KPA is 82% for 2018/2019, down by 6% from 2017//2018.

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved | not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
77 68 09 88% 34 28 06 82%

Community and Social Services Department NKPA:
Local Economic Development

34
\
NO. OF TARGETS TARGETS % NO. OF TARGETS TARGETS %
TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT
ACHIEVED ACHIEVED
2017/18 2018/19

Highlights on The Department’s Performance In 2018/19

The Community and Social Services Department with its units namely; Community Safety, Community
Programs, LED, Tourism, and Sports, Arts and Culture units.

Out of 34 Performance Targets under this department 28 were achieved within time frames within the allocated
budget and 06 were not achieved. The most critical target with high impact on disaster management issues was
not achieved by the department i.e.

s  Procurement of a Fire truck

This special vehicle could not be delivered on time due to SCM processes and delays in the service providers
side. The fire truck was budgeted for R2,5 million but this amount had to be revised to R3,2 million due to
essential add-on parts like the special pump and other items.

Below is a summary of targets that were achieved by the department during the vear

e  Appointment of a Disaster management Officer
e  Procurement of GPS gadgets to assist in taking coordinates to map incidents
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¢ Development of a disaster Management Sector Plan

e  Eight (8) Multi Sector Road blocks were conducted instead of a set target of four

e A target of 8 Computer Trainings was exceeded as 10 computer trainings were conducted

e  Twenty-three (23) Library Outreach programs were conducted — this target was exceeded as 16 was the

set target for this ‘performance area.

e Nineteen (19) Lightning Conductors were procured and installed in wards 6 and 7
e 700 'litres of Skid unit was procured to fight *fires within the municipal area.
¢ procurement of an Automated Number plate Recognition trailer which was later launched on 28 June

2019.

e  Opening of the Creighton Driver’s License Testing Centre by MEC for Transport on 18 Dec 2018 was
one of the highlights. The centre offers the following services- Learners Driver’s Licences, Renewal of

License cards and PrDP.

e  Opening of Nkwezela Modular Library by MEC For Arts & Culture on 02 April 2018

o  All- important Forums were properly coordinated except the OSS Local Task Team. This was due to
poor attendance by some stakeholders on the stipulated date

e 12 Campaigns were held to commemorate special days

¢ Asignificant number which is more than the set target of Jockeys/ Artists, Sports coaches and crafters

were trained within a stipulated time

¢ Opening and resourcing of the Bulwer Community Services Centre

o Five emerging farmers attained NQF3 level training on Poultry Farming by Poultry training Institute
o  Sixteen (16) participants attained NQF 5 level qualification through a training on Animal Husbandry
e  Umfolozi TVET trained some participants on furniture making, and "garment making

e Registration of businesses was done in collaboration with Dept of Economic Development and

Environmental Affairs

e Partnership with EDTEA, SEDA and other TVET colleges

e  Sale of the seven rail coaches

CHALLENGES

Challenge

Possible Solutions

Shortage of Human Resources

e  Fast-tracking of filling of Vacant Traffic officer,
OSS Officer, Tourism Office positions by HR Unit

e Request of RTI to extend their area of jurisdiction to
our areas

Alleged Fraud & Corruption within the Traffic
unit

e Installation of CCTV cameras within the centre

Delays by Human Settlements to attend to
Housing needs caused by Disasters

e  The municipality will work closely with other
government entities to strengthen IGR

' SCM processes have hindered the
implementation of some KPIs

An additional member of Bid Evaluation Committee was
appointed to speed-up the evaluation of bids. A Quotation
Committee was also established during the financial year to
deal with bids from R30 000.00 -R200 000.00.
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5.4 BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE NKPA: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY
AND MANAGEMENT

The overall score for the KPA is 100 % for 2018/19 and it is up by 17 % from 2017/2018.

BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved | not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
29 24 5 83% 13 13 0 100%

Budget and Treasury Office NKPA: Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

100%

NO.OF TARGETS TARGETS NO.OF TARGETS TARGETS %
TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT
ACHIEVED ACHIEVED

201718 2018/19

Performance Highlights for 2018/2019

The function of the Finance Department is to secure sound and sustainable management of the financial affairs
of municipality, which includes Revenue collection, Expenditure Management, Supply Chain Management and
Asset and Fleet Management. The Budget and Treasury office consists of five units namely:
e  Supply Chain Management
Expenditure Management
Revenue Management
Fleet Management
Asset Management

Finance department had many successes in 2018/19 financial year. The collection of property rates improved
from 75% to 83%. The cost containment measures were partially implemented as the policy is in place and it
will be updated on a yearly basis. Creditors were strictly paid within the legislated timeframe of 30 Days. The
cash and cash equivalent as at the end of June 2019 was R122m which is an indication of good financial health
in the municipality. The annual performance report indicates that the Finance Department achieved 100% on the
planned performance targets for 2018/19 financial year. The current ratio was sitting at 3:1 against the norm of
2:1.
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At 30 June 2019, consumer debtors of R 51 269 830 were impaired and provided for. The municipality used the
“Accounts Receivable Aging Method” to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts. The municipality has
estimated the amount of bad debt by guesstimating which specific debt aging will not be paid. The total
provision amounted to R 25 634 492,

Challenges

One significant challenge was a delay in the appointment of municipal attorney’s which affected the full
implementation of debt coliection policy and bylaws.

5.5 OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER: NKPA: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The overall score for the KPA is 82 % for 2018/2019 which is the same from the previous financial
year 2017/2018 which was 82%.

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved | not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
28 23 05 82% 11 09 02 82%

Office of the Municipal Manager: NKPA: Good Governance
and Public Participation

NO.OF TARGETS TARGETS NO.OF TARGETS TARGETS %
TARGETS ACHIEVED NOT TARGETS ACHIEVED  NOT
ACHIEVED ACHIEVED

2017118 2018/19

Performance Highlights for 2018/2019

e The department was able to successfully co-ordinate and conduct 2019/20 IDP/Budget
Roadshows in all 15 wards.

¢ Four Performance Assessments/ Reviews were conducted for all Senior Managers.

To improve on AG’s Audit opinion the department was able to facilitate the appointment of a
PMS Officer and Internal Audit Clerk (1-year contract)

e One TV Mayoral Slot on 1IKZN TV and 1 Mayoral Radio Slot (Ukhozi FM) were broadcasted
during the year.

» Two newsletters and 1 service delivery hand-book were published
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e Four Combined Quarterly Ward Committee meetings were convened during the financial
year.

Challenges and Measures Taken to Improve Performance

¢ Late submission of information by internal departments for compilation of performance
management system still remains a challenge. A schedule of submission dates will be
prepared and submitted to all HODs to sign.

¢ Lack of support by other organs of state to submit information when reviewing the Integrated
Development Plan (IDP). A resolution was taken at a Strategic Planning session that the
municipal leadership must hold meetings with Sector Departments to discuss all service
delivery issues to be incorporated to the IDP.

5.6 DEVELOPMENT AND TOWN PLANNING DEPARTMENT: NKPA: CROSS CUTTING
INTERVENTIONS

The overall score for the KPA is 20 % for 2018/2019 down by 51% from 2017/2018.

2017/18 2018/19
No. of Targets Targets % No. of Targets Targets not %
targets | Achieved | not targets Achieved achieved
achieved
09 07 02 7% 05 01 04 20%

Development and Town Planning Department: NKPA: Cross
Cutting Interventions

?

NO. OF TARGETS  TARGETS % NO. OF TARGETS  TARGETS %
TARGETS  ACHIEVED NOT TARGETS  ACHIEVED NOT
ACHIEVED ACHIEVED
201718 2018/19

Performance Highlights for 2018/2619

The following table summarises the department’s achievements in 2018/19 financial year:
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NO_ | APPLICATIONS CATEGORY STATUS
1. Building Plans > 33 Approved
» 19 Deferred
2. Land Development Management > 11 Approved
» 1 Deferred
3. Building Inspections > 187 Routine Inspections
> 15 Site Visit
4. Business Licenses » 39 Processed
> 11 Approved
Challenges

® Delays by Supply Chain Management Processes to appoint service providers to execute
planned projects
Reliance on Consultants
Shortage of staff to manage projects within the Department

® Delay in response from government Departments

* Poor performance by Service Providers

Measures Taken to improve Performance

The department intends on appointing a Town Planner who will assist in running some of these projects in
house.

6. COMPARISON OF ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE BETWEEN 2017/18 AND

2018/19 FINANCIAL YEARS
2017/2018 FINANCIAL YEAR
Department Overall 2017/18 Performance Rate
Corporate Support Services 81%
Public Works & Basic Services 68%
Community and Social Services 87%
Office of the Municipal Manager 82%
Development & Town Planning 78%
Budget & Treasury Office 83 %
Dr NDZ Local Municipality
2018/19 FINANCIAL YEAR
Department Overall 2017/18 Performance Rate
Corporate Support Services 91%
Public Works & Basic Services 65%
Community & Social Services 82%
Office of the Municipal Manager 82%
Development & Town Planning 20%
Budget & Treasury Office 100%
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7. KEY AREAS TO NOTE
Improving Performance

As indicated in the preface of the report it is worth noting that even though it seems as if the current year’s
percentage of performance (78%) has declined by 2%, when compared to the previous year’s which was 80% it
must be noted that the municipality has adhered to Circular 13 of the Municipal Finance Management Act which
guides the drafting of the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan/ Municipal Scorecard that there
must be top and a bottom layer SDBIP/Scorecard.

Deteriorating Performance

This section highlights key areas for deterioration of performance, in the cases where the targets have
been missed.

The Development and Town Planning department’s performance has deteriorated as only one target
was achieved through-out the year. The department resolved to facilitate the appointment of a Town
Planner who will implement some of these projects in house rather than relying on Consultants.

On construction projects/service delivery projects a number of targets were not met due to the delays
in SCM processes. The municipality tried to accelerate the appointment of the two Senior Managers
and the SCM Manager in order for them to serve in the Bid Adjudication Committee. The
Adjudication Committee now sits on a weekly basis (Mondays) in order to ensure that all bids are
processed timeously,

8. LESSONS LEARNT AND WAY FORWARD

Close monitoring of all infrastructural projects by all stakeholders is key to improve performance. The
Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC), Portfolio Committees must play a meaningful
oversight role by ensuring that all projects are visited through-out the year. More public participation
Programmes to educate members of the public about government services must be conducted as this
will help to minimise violent service delivery protests.
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9. REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICE PROVIDERS.

Report on the assessment of the performance of External Service Provider in 2018/19 financial year.

The monitoring of the service provider performance is ensured through the signing of the Service Level Agreement. The Contracts Management
Officer is responsible for contracts management. The end user department reports to the SCM i.e. Contracts Management Officer in the case
whereby the service provider’s performance is not satisfactory and the necessary action is taken including the termination of the contract or
cancellation of an order.

The overall supplier performance for 2018/19 financial year was rated as follows, with 74% of them being rated good, 16% satisfactory and 10%
poor. We are however unable to compare performance with the previous year due to the municipality not procuring the same services.

Assessment Key
The service has been provided at acceptable standards and within the
time frames stipulated in the SLA/Contract

The service has been provided at acceptable standards and outside of
the timeframes stipulated in the SLA/Contract

The service has been provided below acceptable standards

Bid Number | Date Contract | Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
Target Actual
PD-06/18/19 | 15/03/2019 Review of spatial Development R292500 Tohave a Reviewed SDF
Framework reviewed Spatial
Development
| Framework i
CORP - 25/03/2019 Training on Local Government R70 000 To train 29 16 councillors
056/18/19 practices for councillors. were trained as
councillors’ the remainder
were absent
MM- 07/01/2019 Provision of media coordination R100 200 To co-ordinate Two events have
049/18/19 services - | mediain 4 already been
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Bid Number | Date Contract | Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
Performance
municipal events | covered. The
contract expires
in Jan 2020
CORP- 18/01/2019 Training on Public Participation R94 300 Training of 10 10 delegates
045/18/19 delegates were trained
MM- 16/02/2019 Training of 165 Ward Committee R200 000 To provide 1 Training was
041/18/19 Members training onroles | provided and
and only Ward
Responsibilities Committee
of Ward members
Committees attended
PWBS- 25-Oct-18 ELECTRIFICATION of R 4512 550.84 To complete g the | The project was
001/18/19 GREATER STEPMORE: (fare project by 30 practical
way, Ntwasahlobo, mqutshana), x June 2019 complete by 30
55 connections June 2019
GREATER NHLANHLENV/ 275 Connections
GOXHILL x 55  connections 275 Connections
GREATER UNDERBURG;
(khubeni,st frances) x 55
connections
GREATER BULWER:(khenana,
h 4 kh > di L o' cd .
1 i), x 55 i
GREATER NKUMBA
{ntatk khab "'sharp\]x
55 connections.
Total connections 275
PWBS- 25-Oct-18 Electrification of R 4512 550.84 To complete the The project was
002/18/19 Greater Amakhuze/ Cabazi project by 30 practical
(Zidweni, Madwaleni, Phaydali, June 2019 complete by 30
Sdangeni) June 2019

Khukhulela/Somagaga

(Dazini, seaford)

Gqumeni’/Mqundekweni

275 Connections
275 Connections
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| Bid Number

Date Ce Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA4 Service Providers
Performance
(Tarsvalley)
Greater Ngwangwane
{Sonyongwane, Mkhazeni,
Mwaneni)
275 connections
PWBS- 25/10:2018 Electrification of R4 537 500 To complete the The project was
003/18/19 Greater Nkwezela project by 30 completed by 30
(Bhambatha, Tafuleni, Sopholile) June 2019 June 2019
Bhidla/Sizanenjana
(Mqulela, lubovana, Mphithini) 275 Connections
Greater Donnybrook 275 Connections
Dumabezwe, Seaford)
Miila/Creighton (Ndebeni,
Nomgidi)
Sandanezwe/Masamini
(Khethokuhle,Sawoti,Jani)
275 Connections
PWBS- Construction of Mnqundekweni R5583242.12 To complete the The project was
004/18/19 Sports Field in Ward 07 project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
PWBS- 25/10/2018 Construction of scedeni community | R3 499 559.83 To complete the The project was
006/18/19 hall. project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
PWBS- 25/10/2018 Construction of sporini community | R3 155 128.9 To complete the The project was
007/18/19 hall project by 30 completed by 30
June 2018 June 2019
25/10/2018 Construction of gobhogobho. R 2928 166.30 To complete the Failed to
PWBS- project by 30 complete project
008/18/19 June 2019 by 30 June 201%
PWBS- 25/10/2018 Construction of Sonyongwane to R 1959 522.95 To complete the The project was
014/18/19 Mashayunina Access Road project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
2.3km
| 2.3km
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2018/19 Annual Performance Report

Bid Number | Date C: Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
Performance
PWBS- 25/10/2018 Construction of Florance and R 2 052 600.00 To complete the The project was
015/18/19 Dladla Access Road project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
0.75km
0.75km
PWBS- 08/01/2019 Construction of Khuphuka Access R 1103 459.50 To complete the The project was
016/18/19 Road project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
0.7km
0.7km
PWBS- 08/01/2019 Construction of Goqweni Access R 1249 280.13 To complete the The project was
017/18/1% Road project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
1.0km
1.0km
PWBS- 25/01/2019 Construction of Hadebe to Langa R 1273 652.60 To complete the Failed to
018/18/19 Acces Road project by 30 complete by 30
June 2019 June 2019
1.4km 1.4km
PWBS- 16/11/2018 Construction of Dphini Access R 981 083,40 To complete the Completed the
019/18/19 Road project by 30 project in time
June 2019 but had delays in
completing the
snag list.
L1km 1.1km
PWBS- 16/11/2018 Construction of Nkelabantwana R 115516637 To complete the The project was
020/18/19 Access Road project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
0.8km
0.8km
PWBS- 16/112018 Zwelisha Access Road R 1281 695.47 To complete the The project was
023/18/19 project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
1.1km
1.1km
MM- 05/03/2019 Training for Emotional Intellegence | R 115 000
021/18/19
PWBS- 08/01/2019 Mahwaqa Access Road R 1769 050.61 To complete the | The project was
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Bid Number | Date Contract | Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
24/18/19 project by 30 completed by 30
June 2019 June 2019
0.8km
0.8km
PWRBS- 08/01/2019 Ngcobo Access Road R 145425281 To complete the Completed the
025/18/19 project by 30 project on time
June 2019 but delays in the
snag list.
0.9km 0.9km
COMM- 12/11/2018 Supply,Delivery and Installation of | R35 822,50
026/18/19 Lightning Conductor
PWBS- 15/08/2018 Maintenance of Diphini Access R48 549.75 To maintain the Completed the
029/18/19 Road road in one week | maintenance of
Diphini Access
Road within one
week
PWBS- 26/1172018 Supply.Delivery and Installtion of | R98 274,00 To complete the Project
030/18/19 Fencing at Donnybrook praject by 30 completed in
March 2019 time but delays
in the payment
of local labour.
PWBS- 06/02/2019 Supply,Delivery and Installtion of | R552 475 To complete the Completed the
031/18/19 Fencing at Himeville project by 15 project before 15
May 2019 May 2019
COMM- 17/9/2018 Supply and Delivery of Fire Beaters | R 67 500 Delivery Q 2 Goods delivered
032/18/19 and Knapsack December 2018 on time
COMM- 26/11/2018 Suppy and Delivery of Water R 39800 To deliver Q1 Goods were
033/18/19 Trough September 2018 delivered on
time
COMM- 18/01/2019 Supply and Delivery of Disaster R 10235 To be delivered in | Delivered on
034/18/19 Management banners Q2 december 31 | ume
COMM- 03/1172018 Specialised Scan Solution R 119 993.56
036/18/19
COMM- 26/11/2018 Human Scale Printers cc R 18 860 Q 2 delivery Delivered on
039/18/19 time
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Bid Number | Date Contract | Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
Pe,
PWBS- 11/16:2018 Skhwebu Trading and Projects Pty | R 289 835.70 To complete the Project
050/18/19 Ltd ion in 3 pleted
months within allocated
time
PWBS- 11/10/2018 Mpalabeyiphika construction and R351813.71 To complete the | Project
051/18/19 trading ion in 3 pleted
months within allocated
time
PWBS- 11/1012018 BG Mazongolo construction JV R272292.36 To complete the Project
052/18/19 Champion Civils ion in 3 pleted
months within allocated
time
PWBS- 11/10/2018 2quire trading and projects cc R137 560.50 To complete the Project
053/18/19 ion in 3 pleted
months within allocated
time
PWBS- 11/10/2018 Mphoshe Trading R299 541.00 To complete the Project
054/18/19 ion in 3 pleted
months within allocated
time
PWBS- 08/01/2019 ATS civils and Trading R284 735.00 To complete the | Failed to
055/18/19 ionin3 plete the
months renovation in 3
- I - months
COMM- 18/04/2019 Clean spot solution R41525.47 Failed to deliver
063/18/19 on time
COMM- 10/04/2019 Clean spot solution R32 900.47 Delivered
064/18/19 accordingly no
time frame was
set on SDBIP
06/03/2019 R55 500.00 Delivered
COMM- accordingly no
067/18/19 time frame was
set on SDBIP
COMM- 04/07/2019 Wild Ginger Creative PTY LTD R178 250.00 Delivery Q2 and | Delivered on
068/18/19 Delivered on time | time
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Bid Number | Date Contract | Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
PWBS- 01/02/2019 Inkotha Agencies R159 288.00 To supply the Supplied the
069/18/19 protective protective
clothing as clothing on time
requested by
PWBS
ent
MM- 15/02/2019 Menliserve PTY LTD R175 000.00
070/18/19
PWBS- 25/04/2019 Singela trading and enterprise R20 536,08 To supply the Supplied the
072/18119 protective protective
clothing as clothing on time
requested by
PWBS
department
PD- 01/03/2019 H.8 K Simpson and Partners R101 602.50
075/18/19
PWBS- s Midmar Plant Hire To supply the Failed supply
077/18/19 plant as requested | the requested
by the PWBS plant
department
¢ Mahlubi Plant Hire
To supply the Supplied the
. . plant as requested | requested plant
Sobuza Plant Hire by the PWBS in time
department
To supply the Supplied the
plant as requested | requested plant
. F by the PWBS in time
ynn department
To supply the Supplied the
* Aqu plant as requested | requested plant
by the PWBS in time
department
To supply the S
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Bid Number

Date C

Service provided in terms of the Value of project 2018/19 Financial Year Assessment of
Awarded SLA Service Providers
Performance
plant as requested | requested plant
by the PWBS but failed to
department provide diesel in
time
COMM- 13/05/2019 Total computer services R 198375
081/18/19
CORP- SKY Solution t‘a Nashua R950 000
070/17/18 Maritzburg
Refuse collection Based on orders To collect refuse | Refuse is
from municipal collected
landfill sites upon | timeously upon
request. request
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10. ANNUAL PERFOMANCE REPORTING TEMPLATE PER DEPARTMENT
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BLE PERFORMANC TARGET FOR
QUTPUT E INDICATORS ACHIEVING
{PROJECT} CUMULATIVE
TARGETS
To develop Developmen | Number of Numberaf | Achleved, 24 HR Develop 1 Target NA NiA Qperational | 1.Minutes of Portofio Committee
one HR tof1 policies and HRand ICT | and 7 ICT Policies HR Achieved 1 2. Attendance register
strategy, 1 HR | strategy , 1 | strategies Palicles were reviewed on | Sirategy, 1 | HR Strategy, 3 Fina! HR strategy 2.
Plan 2 HRplan,2 | developedand | feviowed | tho 31052018 HRplan, 2 | 41HRPlan 4.Final HR plan signed by the MM,
policies and new HR approved by policles and 30 5. Councii resoiution listing 25
review 23 policies Council. {Talent policies policies reviewed by Council
existing HR (Falenl Managemen | adopted by
paolicies to Managemen tand Council on 30
improve .|tand Change May 2019.
effectiveness | Change Managemean
and efficlency | Managemen t Policies)
in service t Policies) and review
delivery by and review 23 existing
June 2022, 23 existing HR palicles
HR policies by 30 June
2019, o
CORP 2 1HR strategy, | Workshop of | Number of 2 Employeo | Not achieved, 1 Conduct1 | Target NA N/A Operational | 1.Attendance Register, Signed
1HRPlan 2 HR Policies o o et o on ieved 2Workshop Reparl
policies and conducted on HR Ly HR Policies | One
review 23 policies Cd:m’e | the 2510472018 workshop
exisling HR ol i was
policies to policies conducted on
improve conducted 28 June
effectiveness by 2019.
and efficiency 30/06/2018
in service
delivery by
L June 2022, 1) —
CORP 3 Toachlevea | Submission | Number of EEP | 2017/2018 | Achieved, 2 Targst NA NA [s] 1. letter from: DOL
diverse of EEP Reports aope B Eirg h_imi:y i ,
workforce that Submitted eport submitied to | gquity Employmenl
represents the 15/01/2018 | DOL on 12/01/2018 roports Equity
demographics submitted to | reports
of the country DOL by 31 (EEA2&EEAS
by June 2022. March 2018 | ) wers
submitied to
DOL by 31
March 2018
CORP 4 Ta enhance Wellness Number of 3wellness | Achleved, 3 Conduct 3 Target NA N/A R150 000 | 1.Attendance register
ol |Prog Wallnees Weliness Achieved, 3 2.EAP Mesting Minutes
municipal F bt P EAP meeting
smployess for conducted g%/os —— ;;',.‘fs“ggf.,” sand held, 20
effeclive §/10/2017 and conduct 3 September
service 1411272017, EAP 2018, 11
delivery by | mestings by | December
2022 30 June 201815
. | 2018 February |
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CORP 5

FOR NOT

1.Atlendance regiater
2. Agenda/Programme
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MEASURES
ACHIEVING
CUMULATIVE
TARGETS
201943
Wellness
Programmes
conducted on
11 December
2018,30
Mays 14
B R - i) Ui June2018 |
To maintain a | Occupationa | Number of OHS | 4 Reporis 20HS Target not The Committee | A plan was RAa0 000
healthy & safe | | Health and | programmes on 3 leved, 4| P hi 1 was not trained | devised to
wark Safety implemanted Occupalion | Reports on|s OHS and therefore | ensurs that all
ervironment | Programme "":‘g:" C OHS eleven OHS |
within the angSelely | Heatth & Safety | dby30 I c
municipality o MANCO | Submitted to | June 2019 | mplemented | could not ba members are
for efficient by MANCC on the on the 14th of | implemented. trained to
and effective 30/08/2018 | 15/08/2017, June 2019, ensure
service 24111/2017,26/02/ implementatio
delivery by 2018 and nof OHS
__| Juns 2022 11/06/2018 Awarsness.
To capacitate | Submission | Date by which 201872019 | Achleved, WSP Develop and | Target NA | N Operationat
municipal of WSPto | the WSPis Approved | submitied to submit WSP | Achieved,
employees & | LGSETA | submitted to WsP LGSETA onthe 26th | 1o LGSETA | WSP
Councifiors ta LGSETA ;;‘:'gg;g b April 2018 by30June | submittedto |
Improve by 2019 LGSETAcn
performance the 29 April
of the set foisr2018 2018,
objectives by
June 2022

1.8igned WSP
2 Acknowledgment letter from
LGSETA




PERFORMANC
E INDICATORS
CORP7 Number of 60 staff Achieved, 119 stalf | Train 40 Targst NA A R400 000 | 1.Attendance Reglster
Training employees trainedon | members trained a5 | Employees | Achieved, 57 2.Signed close-out report
tralned programs | follows in Q1 55 by 30 June | Employees
identified Stafl members were | 5549 trained on
on WSP by | trained on the PMS, Puﬁﬁc
20/06/2018 | 19/02/2018 and #
12/03/2018, Participation
29/01/2018- & Customer
210272018 30 stafl Care by 30
membars wars Jure 2019,
trained on
programmes as
Idenlified on the
WSP (First AID,
ODEPT & SCM) In
Q4.17 statf
To capacitate members were
all municipal treined, 13 on
employses & Performance
Councillore to Management and 4
improve on A+ en N+
performance
of the set
objectives by
June 2022 - il e
CORP 8 To capacitate | Councillor Number of 3 Councillor | Achleved, 2 Training | Train 29 Targe! TNA N/A R70 000 | 1.Attendance Register
all municipal | Tralnling Councillors training sessions for Councillers | Achieved, 2 2.Signed Close-aut report
employees & training sessions | Councillors were on2 Counciliars
Councillors ta 4 hzg‘,g;/g‘;s' on Basic | P ‘raining
improve conducted 30%6/201 N Oompuler’!ralnh ' | by 30 June | programmes
ng
| performance and on §/11/2017 on | 2019 conducted on
of the set SPLUMA treining 27 July 2018
objectives by &03-07
June 2022 June 2019.
CORP 8 To maintain Develop Number of NA NA Approved Targst NA N/A Operational | 1.Attendance Register
& securs an Records Records records Achieved, 1 2Workshop Report
managemen | Records 3.Council Resolution
racords t Palicy policy developed t Policy by Managemenl
slorage 304une policy was
system to 2019 adopted by
support the Council on 30
effective May 2019, |
operations of
the
| municipality
| by Juna 2022
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OBJECTIVE PERFORMANC
E INDICATORS
To provide Number of ICT Achleved, 2 ICT Target 1.Council Resolution
respansive Govermnance | policies & FWArENSSS | Bwareness policies and | Achieved ,7 2. Attendance register
i F Fi A ‘;’:5 11cT ICT policies 3 Workshop Report
and and 7 ICT & and1ICT
communicatio | Policies workghopped %mmm 8 mgﬁgg e framework Governance |
n technology approved Framework
processes for and approved by
effective workshoppe | to Council for
operations in d by Council | on the 31 |
the by 30June | May 2018
municipality 2019 and staff
by June 2022 workshop
conducted on
1 _ 11 June 2019 |
CORP 11 Toachievea |Numberof | Numberof 2 pecple Achleved, 2 Senlor | 2 people Target N/A Operational | 1.Invitatior far nlerview
diverse people fromt | peopic from from . CFO in | Achieved .04
that ¢ and Corporal the highest | people were
represents the | equity target | equity target :;q::ty 5::"’:’ M‘"‘“’:‘ fevels of appointed in
demagraphics | group groups appointed g":ups 0211012017 andg managemen | the three
of the country | employed in | i the three mployed | Middla Managers 1 from the highest levels
by June 2022. | the three tighestlevels of | | the thise | (Protection Services | @mployment | of
highest management highest Menager & Strateglc | equily target | Management
fovels of levels of Support Managers) | groups by i.8. Deputy
managemen menageme | were employedon | 30 June CFO, Senior
tin nlin the 23/11/2017 2019 Administratio
compliance compliance n Officer,
with - Senior |
approved ::E; dian Foreman &
Equity plan by Bulwer CSC
30/06/2018 Administrator
by 30 June
I 2019 |
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To improve
access to
roads
infrastructure
by 2022

Gravel
Roads
o

Kilometrss of
gravel roads

T 21.1km of gravel

access roads

June 2018

Not Achieved,
18.6km of
gravel access
foads
constructed
by 30 June
2018

11,3km of
Gravel
access rcad
constructed
by 30 Juna
2019

Target Actueved
12.98km of
gravel access
roads were
completed by 30
June 2019

1.Progress Report
2 Signed Practical
3.Campletion
Certificate

To improve
access to
roads
infrastructure
by 2022

Construction
of Asphalt
roads

Kilometres of
roads surfaced
with asphalt

1.2 km of Bulwer
Asphalt Phase 5:
completed by 30
June 2018

Target
Achieved,
1.2km of
Bulwer
Asphalt
surfacing was
complsted by
28 February
2018

4km of Base,
prime and

Target not
Achieved 4km of

The Bidders failed to
i S

The department
will be

l'layer
completed by
30 June 2019

base p

layer was nat
completed by 30
June 2018.

qt of the

bids on twa oceasions

and the bids had to be
ised for the

in liaison with Bid
Commlttess to
fast-rack the

third time.

of
suitable service
providers.

R4 700 000.00

1.Appointment Letter
2.Progress Report

To ensure

Canstructed
L

Number of

;CCSSS roads
by 30/08/
2018

Road Phase
1 {Asphalt
surfacing)

[ roads

1.9 km Underberg
Road Asphalt

Not achieved.
The

<

1.9 km
Practically

phase 1 {asphalt
surfacing)

complsted by
ao/0e/18

was
appointed on
the 28/05/18
and the
project is not
complete
however
progress to
date is as
follows:
tipping and
procassing of
1.9 km of
grave! layer
works of
Underberg
Road had
been
completed by
30/06/18

by
30 June 2019

Target Achieved.
1,9km project
was practical
complete by 30
June 2019

NA

€ 188 581.00

2.Practical
Complelion
Certificate
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To improve

Roads

| Kilometres of 7.5km of access

Achieved, 7.5

15km of

Target Achioved. |

1.Querterly Progress

access to maintenance  gravel roads reads maintained km of Access | Grave! 34km of Gravel Reports
roads maintained by 30/06/2018 Roads were Access Road
infrastructure . d Maintained by | Mal by 30
by 2022 ‘ 29/06/18 30 June 2019 | Juns 2019
PWBS | To improve Construction ~ Number of 02 halis | 0 C: 3C Targat nol The Gabhogobho | The departmeani R 10 355 533 | 1.Frogress Report
5 access to of community halls  construcled by halls Halls Achleved. Only 2 | preject had chellenges | will monitor the 2. Signed Practical
ildings and | Ci 18 by | C halls | where one of the project closely to Completion
recreational halls by 30 June June 2019 ware completed | pariners in the joint | make sure that Certificate
faciiiies by 2018 (Sporini and Venture pulled out and | the project is
2022 ! Scedeni halis} by | there were also | practically
30 Juns 2019 financial challenges | complels by 3¢
and Gobhogobho | with  the  remaining July 2019,
| Community haft partner.
would be
completed by 31
July 2019,
PWBS | To improve Construclion ~ Numberofsport | 3 Sport-fields Target not, 1Sport Fieid | Terget Achieved | NA NA R5 835 689.00 | 1.Progress Reporl
[] access to of Sporis | fieids by 3 i 02 1 Sport-field was 2.8igned Practical
buildings and | Fislds | dune 2018 (Sawoti, | sport-fields by 30 June completed by 30 Complstion
recreational Voyizana and were 2018 June 2018 Certificate
faciiities by uyani constructed
2022 MadialaSportfields) | by 30 June
2018

2018419 Aurual Pecfarmace Report
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Upgrading of  Number of Submission Target Achleved, R1 000 000.00 | 1.Progress Report
Creighton municipal of designs the service 2.Signed Practical
Municipal libraries and provider was Completion
Library upgraded establishment | appointed, Certificate
of site by 30 | designs were
June 2018 submitted and
Eslablishmert on
sile was done by
30 June 2019
PWBS | To improve Mainterance = Number of 14 Amenities Target not € Community | Target Achieved, | NA NA R 3500000 | 1.Progress Reports,
8 access to of i intained by 30 07 | assets afi 6 community 2.Practical
buildings and | Community | assets June 2018 (Hlafuna | Amenitiss maintained by | assets, Completion
recraational Aszals intail hall, (Bulwer 30 June 2019 | (KwaThunzi, certificates
facllities by hall, Seaford sport | Community Sdangenl, Bhidla
2022 fleld, Bulwer Ubrary, Khukhulsla/Mpu
Community Creighton Old mulwana,
Library,03 Building, KwaPitela &
Municipal Offices in | Creighton Ndumakude
Crai Old [ i Community
| Municipal Building | Hall, Halls) were
in Creighton, Creighton mairtained by 30
Craighton Public Toilets, June 2019
Community Hall, Butwer Public
Craighton Public Tollets, &
Toilets, Bulwer Bulwer Taxi
Pubiic Tollets, Rank) were
Buhwer Arts Centre | not
& Bulwer Taxi Rank | maintained by
30 June 2018
PWBS | To improve Maintenance | Number of Appolntment of Target not Appointment | Target Not There wera delays in | This project has RE50 000,00 1.Progress Reports,
9 access to of Libraries | libraries service provider by 30 | achisved, no | of  cervice | Achieved the preparation  of | been rolled aver 2. Practical
buildings and maintained June 2018 service id 1 i of p and Terms | to the next Completion
recrealional provider was Ebraw ! Service Provider | of reference for the | financial year and cerlficate
facilities by appointed by complated and Site appoiniment of service | included in the
2022 30 June b ;0 i Establishment of | provider. Procurement
2018, Y U | 9 Library to be plan.
2019 maintained was
not completed by
30 June 2019
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To improve Number of taxi Appoiniment | Target Nol The municipality did not | The departmenl . Advertisement
Bccess to ranks of the Achieved, find a suitabla service will ensure lhat Appointment fetter
buildings and construcled Contractor Appointment of provider and the bid the process of Progress Reparl
recreational and site the Contractor had to be re-advertised | appointing a
facllities by establishment | and site on 24 June 2019, sultabla service
2022 of 1 taxi rank | establishment provider is fast-
by 30 June were not done by tracked and
2019 30 June 2018 effected by 30
August 2019
PWBS | Toimprove Construction  Date by which NA NA Appointmenl | Target Not Thera were delays on The municipality R 350 000 | 1.Advertisement
1 access to of Municipal  detailed designs of the Achieved, the byBid | will 2.Appointment letter
buildings and | Offices are approved for C A of Adjudication ( i and closely 3.Prefiminary
recreational constructon of and the Consultant since it had no full monitor the designs
faciliies by municipal offices ission of | and issi and relied | process of
2022 preliminary of preliminary on Officials from other | appoinling a
designs by 30 | designs were nol | municlpalities. sultable servica
June 2019 compleled by 30 provider by 30
June 2019 August 2018
PWBS | To improve Maintenance  Number of 03 Office Achleved, 3 A Target L, | NA NA R 2500000 | t.Advert
12 access to of Office municipat maintained by 30 Offices were | of Service Appolntment of 2. Appointment
ildings and il g June 2018 maintained Providers and | Service Provider Letter
recreational maintained {Mayeor's Site and 3. Progress Reports
facilities by Office and Establishmen | Establishment of
2022 Deputy tby 30 June | sitewas
Mayor's office | 2018 completed by the
and EXCO 30 June 2018
Member's
Office by
PWBS | Yo improve Construction  percentage of NA NA 100% of Target Achieved, | NA N/A R 500 000 | 1.Advertisement
13 access to ofindustrial  primary designs primary 100% of 2.Appoiniment letter
bulldings and | hubs submitted for the designs preliminary 3.Preliminary
recreational construction of submitted designs were designs
facllities by | industria! hubs and subimitted and
2022 Appointment | the Consultant
of the was appointed by
Consultant by | 30 June 2019
30 June 2018
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Construction ' Percentage of NA 100% of Target not After following ali SCM | The municipality 1.Praliminary design
of a Disaster  delailed designs Achieved, a suitable would closely Report,
pp for the designs Preliminary service provider could monitor the 2Final Design
Centre canstruction of a submitted by | designs were not | not be found and process of Repaort
disaster 30 June 2019 | submitted by the | therefore the bid hadtc | appolnting a
management 30 June 2012 be re-advertised on 24 | suitabie service
centre June 2019 by 30 August
2018
|
PWBS | Toimprove Household | Number of 171305 Households 980 770 Target Achieved, | NA N/A R17 935 1.Approved final
15 access to Electri [ef to } 839t 801.00 design Report,
slectricity by | n | connected to grid  Electricity by 30 were connected to | were connected 2. Practical
2022 electricity June 2018. orid to grid etectricity Completion
electricity by | by 30 June by 30 June 2019 Certificates
30 June 2018 | 2018
|
PWBS | Toimprove Development Number of NA NA 1 Electricity Target Not The didnet | The R 350 000 | 1.Advert
16 access to of Electriclty  slectrcity master Master plan Achieved, find a sultable service will closaty 2.Appointment Letter
olectricity by | Master Plan  plans developed developed by | Appointmentofa | provider and the bid monltor this 3. Draft Master Plan.
2022 30 June 2019 | Service Provider | was re-advertised on 24 | project by
and Draft Master | June 2019. ensuring that the
plan were not process of
completed by 30 appoinling a
June 2018 sultable service
provider s
effected by 30
August 2018
PWBS | To improve Solid Wasle | Number of | 1686 Households 1686 1686 Target Achieved | NA N/A R 1360 000 | 1.Refuse biiling list
17 access to Managemert | Households serviced with solid t 1686 for all 4 quarters
solid waste sarviced with waste removal by were serviced | serviced with | were serviced 2.Waste Collaction
management solld waste 30 June 2018 with solid solid waste with solld waste Quarterly Reports to
services by | ramava! waste collection by | collection by 30 PWBS Commities
2022 removal by 30 | 30 June 2019 | June 2019
June 2018
|
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To improve Solid Waste | Mumbar of 303 indigent 303 indigent | 303 indigent | Target 1.Refuse billing kst
access to Management | yydgent with H i for ali four quarters,
solid waste howaahokdy access to free with access to | with access Indigent 2. Refuse transaclion
management with sccess to wasle coliection fres waste to free waste | Houeeholds had statistics
services by Foaumcis coliection by | collectionby | mccess to free
2022 o 30 June 2018 | 30 June 2019 | waste collection
SR by 30 June 2018
PWBS | To improve Landfill Sita | percentage of NA NA 100% of Target Not There were delays The municipality | R400 000.00 1. Advert
19 access to Development | primary designs Preliminary Achieved within the SCM in will liaise with bid 2. Preliminary Design
solid waste developed for 1 Designsfor 1 | Preliminary appoiniing a suitable commitiees to Report
management landtill site landfill site deslgns were not | service provider for this | fastrack the
sarvices by deveioped by | submitted by 30 | bid. appointment of a
2022 30 Juna 2019 | June 2019 professional
| service provider
by 31 August
2019
PWBS | To improve Progress Number of 4 Reports Achieved, 4 | 58 Housing Target Achleved, | NA NA R7 000 000.0D | 1.Progress Reporl
20 access o Reporton housing units submitted to PWBS | Reports was | Units 76 Housing Units 2.Progress Reparl
housing Human G ittee and hmi to were Practical Completion
Settl ( MANCO on PWBS {KwaBhidla by 30 June 2019 Certificates
by 2022 Projects Housing Project) ~ Housing Projects Committee Housing
Implemenlationby |and MANCO | Project) by 30
30/06/2018 on  Housing | June 2019
Prajects
Implementatio
n
10/08/2017,
08/17,
18/01/2018
and 21/06/18
PWBS | To protect Fencing Number of A of Not achi , |4 Target Achieved, | NA NA R1000000.00 | 1.Practical
21 municipal municipal sites sarvice provider by | No service sites fenced 4 municipal gites Completion
assets by fenced 30 June 2018 provider was | (730m} by 30 | fenced (730m) certificates
erecting appointed. June 2019 by 30 June 2018 2.Compietion
proper However, the Certificate
fencing by intention lo
2022 award was
published on
22/06/18 in
Isolezwe
‘ newspaper
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To report job
opportunities
created

Exlended
Public Werks

Number of Work
Opportunities
created through

4 progress reporls
on EPWP
submilited to PWBS

127 Work

opportunities
crested and

Target
Achleved,127
Work

R1 530 213.00

1.Payroll report,
2. EPWP Quarterty
Report

through (EPWP) EPWP Committee and maintained opportunities
infrastructure | MANCO by submitted ta | throughout were croated
developmanl 30/06/2018 PWBS the year through EPWP
projects and Committee 2018/18 and maintained
EPWP grant and MANCO throughout the
funding by by 10/08/17; year
2022 251102017,
18/01/2018
and
21706/2018
PWB | Toimprove Maintenance =~ Number of 3 Reports L3 4C Y Target Achleved, | NA N/A Operational 1. Progress report on
23 access to of cemeteries submitied to PWBS | Reports sites 4 Cemelery sites Maintenance of
il and intai C and to i by | were maintail cemeterles
recrealionai MANCO on PWBS 30 June 2019 | by 30 June 2018
facilities by cemstery Committee
2022 management by and MANCO
30/06/2018 on cematery
management
on
25/10/2017;
18/01/2018
and
21/06/2018
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| Number of fire

To Ensure 1 x Equipped Target Not There were delays | The  revised 1. Appointment letter,
Improved trucks procured fre truck Achleved, no in the appointment | plan has been 2.Delivery Note
Institutional procured by 30 | truck was of the senvica submitted and
Capacily end June 2018 delivered provider due to communicated
Response to SCM processes with the HoD
Disaster Incidenis and sincethisisa | and the MM,
Or Disasters by 30 special truck almost | the fire truck
June 2619 all parts are from will be
overseas and delivered  on
therefore it took 03 Septsmber
more tims to 2018,
assemble this truck.
€SS 2 | To Ensure Disaster Forum | Number of 2 Disaster Achieved,2 4 DMACSF Target Achieved | NA NA css RS 933.00 1.Attendance Registers,
Improved Disaster Management | Disaster Meetings 4 Mestings were 2 Minutes of Meetings
Instiational Management Advigory C by don
Capacity and Advisory and Forum Advisory Forum | 30 June 2019 30/09/18/,
Response to C heid ings wers 05/12/18,
Disaster Incidents Safety Forum by 30/06/18 held by 30/06/18 28/03/19827
Or Disasters by 30 Mestings Jung 2019
June 2019 Conducted
CSS 3 | ToEnsure Procurement of | Number of NA NA Procurement of | Target NA NA Ccss R 143 044 1.Approved Specification
Improved Disaster Relief disaster relief 100 Blankets, Achieved, 2.Copy of Advertisement
Institutional Material material procured 50 Plastics Rolls | disaster material 3. Delivery Note
Capacity and and 50 Sponges | was delivered
Response to by 31 December | on 6 December
Disaster Incidents 2018 2018
Or Disasters by
June 2018
€884 | To Ensure Inlegrated Number of 12 School Achieved,15 4ICSACby 30 | Target Achieved | NA NA ©ss RO 1.Dated Photos
Improved < Road Safety Schoo! Road June 2019 5 Awareness 2.Signed Reparts
Institutional Safety Community Awareness Safaty Campaigns took
Capacity and Awareness Safety Awareness | Campaigns Awareness place wera
to C Ci held by | C: conducted as
Disaster Incidents 30/08/2018 conducled by follows:(27/09/1
Or Disasters by 30/06/2018 8,5/12/18,
June 30 2019 2B/03/198.27/08/
19)
2018/19 Annual Performance Repors Page 41 0f 62



To Ensure Number of fire Target 1.Compliance Lettet/ Certificate;
Improved safety inspections Achieved, 84 2.Compliance Report
Conducted conducted by 30 | Fire Safety
Capacity and June 2019 Inspections
Response to conducted by 30
Disaster Incidents June 2019
Or Disasters by
June 30 2019
C886 | ToEnsure Procurement of | Number of NA NA 7 disaster Target NA None €8s R50 000.00 1.Approved Specification
improved Disaster Disaster management, achleved, 20 2.Copy of Advertisement
i fire banners and | 000 fire 3. Appointment letter,
Capacity and Promotional Banners 20 000 brochures were 4.Goods dslivery note
Response to Material Brochures brochures delivered on 19
Disaster Incidenis procured procured by 31 | December 2018
Or Disasters by December 2018 | and 07 firs
June 30 2018 banners were
delivered on 08
February 2019
€SS7 | ToEnsure Procurement of | Number of fire~ NAN NA Procurement of | Target NA NA Ccss R 70 000 1.Approved Specification
Improved Fire Beaters and | break kits 1 fire break kit | achieved, 1 fire 2. Copy of Advertisement
ituti Ki L pi by 31 March kit (60 fire~ 3.Delivery Note
Capacity and 2019 bealers and 4 4. Distribution Register
Response to knapsack tanks)
Disaster Incidents were procursd
Or Disasters by by 31 March
June 30 2019 19
CS8S8 | ToEnsure Procurement Number of NA NA 5 lightning Target Achieved | NA NA GCSs R36 000,00 1.Appraved Specification
Improved and Installation | lightning conductors 18 lightning 2.Copy of Advertisement
Institutional of Lighlning conductors procured and canduclors were 3.Dellvery Note
Capacity and Conduclors procured and Installed by 30 procured and 4.Dated Photos of instafled lightning cond
Response to installed June 2019 instatled in ward
Disaster Incidents 6&7.
Or Disasters by
June 30 2019
€SS9 | ToEnsure Review of Date by which the | NA NA Disastar Target Achieved | NA NA css RO 1.Report on proposed amsndments
improved Disaster Disaster Management (Disastar 2.Revl draft Disaster
A Sector Plan Managemenl Plan signed by Municipal Manager
Capasity and Sector Plan Sector Plan is reviewed by 30 | Sector Plan 3.Final Disaster Management Sector Plar
Response to reviewed June 2018 signed by MM, signed by Municipal Manager
Disaster Incidents submitted to
Or Disasters by Cogta) togsther
June 30 2019 with the IDP on
10 Juns 2019
css To ensure Conducting Number of multi- | 2 multi- Achieved,5 4 Multi- Target Achieved | NA NA css RO 1.Register
10 improved Multi L disciplinary 1t 08 Multi 2.Vehicle Checklist Form
safety, I road road blocks road blocks road blocks stakeholder
road safety and | road | blocks d by by 30 | Road biocks
reduce crime blocks 30/06/2018 30/06/2018 June 2018 were conducted
through Intesrated on
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stakeholder 6/7118,31/08/18,

coordination and 04/12/18,30/01/

awareness by 30 19,15/02/19,01/

June 2019 03119 ,10 June

and 18 June
20189 -

Css To ansure Attending Number of fire- 1 fire arm Achieved,1 fire | 1 Refrasher fire- | Target NA NA css R 15000 4.Appointment letter/Official Order
1% improved Firearm arms refresher refresher arm refresher arm course achieved, 1 2.Attendance Register,

community safety, | Refresher courses facllitated | training training session | facilitated by 30 | refresher fire- 3.Certificates

road safety and Course by sessions for for traffic officers | March 2019 arm course was

reduce crime Traffic Officers traffic officers | mttended by facilitated and

through integrated aftended 30/06/2018 attendad on 07

stakehalder February 2019

coordination and

awaraness by 30

June 2019
css To ensure Procurement of | Number of water | NA NA Procurement of | Target NA NA €8s R40000.00 1.0fficial Order
12 improved 5 water troughs | troughs procured 5 water troughs | achieved, five 2.Delivery Note

community safety, | for Himeville for Himeville water troughs

road safety and and Craighton and Creighton for Himeville

reduce crime pounds pounds by 30 and Creighton

through integrated September 2018 | pounds were

stakehotder defivered on 21

coordination and Dscember 2018.

awareness by 30

| June 2018 B

CSS To snsure Caonducting of Number of 12 Library Achieved,16Libr | 16 library Target NA NA Css R 250 000 1.Attendance Registers
13 improvement of Library i G ity ary Ci i i 2.Daled Photos

Iiteracy levels and | Qutreach h streach h streach 3.Signed Reports

cutture P: prog P

of reading by 30 by by by 30 | were di d

June 2022 30/06/2018 30/06/2018 June 2019 by 30 June 2019
[« To ensure Conducting of Number of 8 Basic Achieved,8 08 computer Target NA NA CSSs R 140 000 1.Attendance Registers,
14 improvement of Basic Computer | computer Computer Baslec Compuler | lrainin Achieved, 10 2.Dated Photos,

literacy levels and | Trainings trainings Training training conducted by 30 | computer 3.Signed Reporis

sncourage culture d i June 2019 trainings were

of reading by 30 Conducted by | conducted by cenducted by 30

June 2022 30/08/2018 30/08/2018 June 2018
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| Number of

Promoting Matric Award | Achieved,1 Target achieved 1.Approved Specification,
of and p evenl Malric Awards top 10 2. Appointment Letter/Official Order
fitaracy lavels and I on by | Event was performing Delivery Note
encourage the culture of promoting 310172018 i d on tudents were 3.Attendance Reglsters,
culture of reading leamning education and 26/01418 bursaries, 14 awarded with 4.Signed Reports,
by 30 June 2022 encouraging Back-to-School | bursaries in Procurement Orders.
cutture of leaming Campaigns January 2018 Attendance Reglsters
Conducted with | (Matric Awards 5.Signed Reports
distribution of Ceremony) 14
stationery and Back to School
equipment and
3 top performing
schools
awarded with of stationery and
equipmenl by 30 | equipment and
June 2018 3 top performing
schools were
awarded with
equipmsnt by 30
June 2019
css To promote youth Training of 15 Number of youth | NA NA 15 co-operatives | Target NA N/A Css R 500 000 1.Approved Spectfication,
16 p i tralned in achleved,15 2.Advertisement
through SMME trained in farming farming by 30 cooperatives 3.Appointment Letter
development, Arts, June 2019 were tralned on 4 Attendance Registers and Report
Cutture, Sports and farming from 22-
Recreation by 30 28 October
June 2022 2018.
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To promote youth | Training in Number of 3 Trainings for | Achieved,3 1.Training of 30 | Target X 1.Approved Specification,
deveiopmant Sports, Aris and | Craflers, Artists, coaches, Training of Crafters Achieved, 53 2, Appointment Letter/ Purchese Ordar
through SMME Culture Sport Coaches referess coaches and 2. Trainingof 6 | Crafters 3.Attendance Register

development, Arts, and Jockeys conducled by | referses were Arfists 30 Artists 4.Reports
Cutture, Sports and Trained 30/06/2018 conducted as 3. Training of 10 | 21 Sport
Recreation by 30 follows: 09 - Sport Coaches | Coaches

June 2022 1117 and 2 4.Training of 10 | 21 Jockeys
other Trainings | Jockeys by 30 were trained by
were held on June 2019 30 Jure 2018.
05-9/03/18

[=-51 To promote youth Provigion of Number of 15 Crafters Achieved,43 11 Crafters Targst not The depariment The [ R500 000.00 1.Approved Specification,
18 development Material and Crafters and trained by Crafters were supported with | achieved, due to | was abie to procure | department 2 Appointment Letter/Official Order
though SMME Equipmert to Arlists Supported | 31/03/2018 on | trained by Materials and 4 | the delays in the | the material will constantly Quarter 4:
development, Arls, | Supporl Sports, | with Equipment bead work 31/03/2018 Teams procurament howaver it could be in liaison 3.Handover report
Cutture, Sports and | Arts and Culturs | and Matarial Supported with | processes. nol be officially with the Office
Recreation by 30 Equipment by handed over to the | of the Mayor to
June 2022 30 June 2019 beneficiaries due get a suilable

Leadership having | date in August
other commitments. | 2019 where
this material
will be
delivered o
the rightful
beneficiaries.
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To promote a
healthy lifestyle and
I

To Ensure
Proper
C

for the Senior
Citizens and
Disabled Persons
through events,
awareness
campaigns and
competitions by
June 2022

Vulnerable
Groups

Number of
$Special groups
forums
coordinated

Target

7 forums

Achi 05 by
cgordinated Forum meetings | 30 June 2019
BY 20 June coordinated by
2018 30 June 2018

Target achieved
12 forums were
coordinated by
30 June 2019.

1.Attendance Registers,
2 8igned Reparis

2018719 Annual Peformance Report
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To promote youth Co-ordination of | Number of Sports, | 06 Sports, Arts | Achieved, 06 1. Mayoral Cup | Target 1.Approved Specification
development Sports, Arts and | Arts and Culture | and Culture sport, arts and | Compatition Achieved, 8 2 Advertising
though SMME Cukura Events and cutture svents sports, arts and 3.Appointment Letter/Official Order
Atts, | C it Compstitions coordinated culture events 4.Signed Registers
Cuiture, Sports and | and Events Coordinated coordinated and 5. Reports
Recreation by 30 held competitions
June 2022 3 Youth Games | were
Event hosted coordinated by
4. SALGA 30 June 2019
Games
coordinated
5. 1 Golden
Games Event
coordinated
6. Hamry Gwala
Summer Cup
7. Sanl Slagger
Marathon
supported
8. Bongumusa
Mthembu
Marathon by 30
June 2019
€ss To promote & Coordinalion of | Number of 12 12 Ci of | Target NA NA [ R320 000.00 1.Attendance Registers,
2 healthy iifestyle anc | C. ' G X " Achieved- 12 2.Signed Reports
self sustainability events and events and ents campaigns were | events by 30 campaigns,
for the Senior campelitions competitions held | conducted by | conducied by 30 | June 2019 events and
Citizens ang 30/69/2018 June 2018. competitions
Disabled Persons were hald by 30
through events, June 2019
awareness
campalgns and
competitions by
June 2022
C58 To deveiop and Community Number of 40 i Achi 41 1C Target Not There were deiays | The css R 110435 1.Public Notice
22 promote lourism Tourism & Community trained on individuals Tourism & Achieved as no | by SCM processes | department 2.Approved Specification Document,
through Hospitality skills | Tourism & skills trained on skills | Hospitality Skills | community 1o appoint a service | facilitated the 3.Copy of Advert
of 5 skils tralning tourism and provider who was re- 4.Attendance Ragister,
stakehoiders and trainings by 18 | by 18 by 30 going to brain advertisement 5.5Igned Training Report
atiracting visitars to conducted. June 2019 training was community of this
the DR NDZ by 3 in tourism and
municipaiity by 30 June 2019 industry. its closing date
Jure 2022 was 12 July
201¢
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To develop and Extemna! tourism | Number of Participation Achieved, 2 extemal Target 1.Aftendance Register
promote tourism shows and external tourism on Royal Participated in. tourism shows | Achieved- 2. Report with photos
through exhibitions shows and Show Ground | the Royal Show | and exhibitions | Tourism Shows
engagement of exhibitions by 30/06/2018 | Ground from attended to & exhibitions
siakeholders and attanded to 25/05/03- market Southern | attended at ICC
attracting visitors to market Southern 03/06/18 Drakensberg by | Durban;
the DR NDZ Drakensberg 30 June 2019 Tourism Indaba
municipality by 30 and at the Royal
June 2022 Show in
Pistermaritzburg
css To develop and Cutture food Number of NA NA 1 Culture food Target N/A N/A (1] R200 939.00 1.Attendance Register,
24 promote tourism tasting expo and | Southem tasting expo and | achieved, 1 2.Advert,
through Duz to Sani Drakensberg Diszi to Sani 4x4 | Gulture food and 3.invitatiens,
of E [ food expeditions tasting expo and 4Signed Report with photos
stakeholders and tasting expo and coordinaled by | Duzi to Sani 4x4
atiracting visitors Duzi to Sani 4x4 30 September expeditions
to the DRNDZ expeditions 2018 were
municipality by 30 coordinated coordinated in
June 2022 September 2018
CsS To develop and Community Number of NA NA 1 Community Target N/A NA css R50000.00 1.Signed report on the establishment of ir
25 promote tourism Tourism Community Tourism Achieved Committee
through Davelopment Tourism Development Butwer Tourism 2.Terms of Reference
C i D re Structure 3.Attendance Register,
stakeholders and Structures formed formed and workshopped on 4 Report with pholos
aftiracting visttors and tralned trained by 30 16 May 2018 5.Photos
to the DR NDZ March 2018
municipality by 30
June 2022
Css To develop and Promotion/ Numbar of rail NA NA 1 Aloe Festival | Target N/A N/A CSs R 20 000 1.Aive Feslival Attendance register,
26 promote tourism Marketing of tourism events coordinated by | achisved, 1 Alce 2 Fesliva! Report
through Rail Tourism coordinated 30 September Festival was
engagement of 2018 coordinated by
stakeholders and 30 September
attracting visitors to 2018
the DR NDZ
municipallty by 30
June 2022
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To develop and 7500 developed | Target Not There were delays 1.Approved Specification Document,
promote fourism and printed achieved no by the SCM unit to 2. Advert,
through Destination marketing appoint a suitable 3.Copy of Brochure
engagement of marketing/ material was service provider. the 4. Distribution register
stakeholders and Promotional printed by 30 appointment of
attracting visitors to Material by 30 June 2019 a suitable
the DR NDZ June 2019 Service
municipality by 30 Pravider and
June 2022 the service
provider has
been
appointed on
- 05 July 2019
C5S To promots and Training and Number of 60 d.63 60 Target not There were delays | Trebidhadto | CSS R 100 000 1.Training Attendance Register
28 support Local Skills Emerging Farmers Emerging Farmers trained | achieved, 38 due to SCM be re- 2 Certificates Training report
Farmers trained Trained and farmers trained | & i in ised and
D of and emp by 30/06/18 with skills by 30 | Farmers were appointing a the remaining
through capacity Farmers with skills with skills by June 2019 trained and suitabla service Emerging
building, forming of 30/06/2018 on ampowered with | provider to train the | Farmers will
partnerships, co- Stock Farming skills by 30 June | remaining ba trained
operatives and 2019 Emerging Fammers. | before the ena
financlal support by of Qtin
30 June 2022 2019/20
financial year.
Css To promote and Training and Number of 60 SMMES Achieved,60 60 SMMEs & Target Achieved | N/A NA €8s R537 267.00 1.Skills Audit Report,
28 support Local Skills SMMEs and trained and SMMES Trained | Cooperatives atotai of 76 . 3AppH 8
i i i and emp SMMES were 3.Advert
Davelopment of SMMEs and | members trained | with skills by with skills by Trained by 30 Trained by 30 4 Attendance Register,
through capacity Cooperatives 30/06/2018 30/0872018 June 2018 June 2019, 5.Training Report,
building, forming of | members
partnerships, co-
operatives and
financlal support by
30 June 2022
€8s To promote and Fashion and Number of Fashlon Achleved, A 1 Fashion Target N/A N/A css R268 633.00 1.Invilation to fashion desligners for exhibi
30 support Local Exhibilion Show | Fashion Talent Design Talent | consolidated Design Talsnt Achieved- 1 2. Consolidated Designers.
Economic Show coordinated | Search database was Show Talent show Database
Development caordinated by | created with by | was i 3 Attendance Registar,
through capacity 31/1212017 exceptional 30 June 2019 on 24 May to 2 4.Fashion Design Assessment Report
building, forming of Fashion June 2018 5.Development of Fashion Design Interve
parinerships, co- Designers by Report
operatives and 3tan7 @.Handover Reporl
financial support by
30 June 2022
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css To promote and Co-op and Number of SMME | 4 SMME & Co- | Achleved,d 4 SMME & Co- | Target NA NA (= R200 000.00 | 1.Copy of public notice,

31 support Local SMME Non- & Co-op op Projects Projects were op Projects Achieved- 4 2.Lisls of received proposals,
E: 1! with supported with | supported with | supported with | SMMES were 3.Evaluation of Proposals and Consoidat
Dsvelopment Material Support | non-agricuttural non- gri i supported with Report with raquired support,
through capacity material agricultural material by material by 30 non-agricultural 4.Ap o -
building, forming of material by 30/06/2018 June 2019 material by 30 Copy of Advert
partnerships, co- 30/06/2018 June 2018 $.Deiivery Note,
operatives and Confirmation of Receipt Letter with Banefi
financlal support by Signature
30 June 2022

Css To promote and Ca-op and Number of 15 Crafters Not Achieved, 15 SMME & Co- | Target Not There were delays | The material €SS R750 000.00 1.Delivery Note,

32 support Local SMME SMME & Co-op | Supported with | No Crefters op supported achieved, no In SCM processes | will be handed 2.Confirmation of receipt with Beneficiarit

il with with inls by were supported | with material cooperatives hence this project over to various Signatures
Dsvelopment material and material and 30/06/2018 with i and were was nol coops and
through capacity equipment equipment by 30 June 2019 | with materiat by SMMESs once
building, forming of 30 Juns 2018 adaleis
partnerships, co- confirmed with
operatives and the Office of
financial support by the Mayor.
30 June 2022

[ To promate and LED Forum Number of LED NA NA 2LED/Sector | Target NA NA css R 5000 1.Minutes,

33 suppart Local forum forum meetings | Achieved- 2 2 Attendance Register
Economic coordinated coordinaled by | LED Ferum
Development 30 June 2018 were
through capacity coordinated on
buliding, forming of 30 November
partnerships, co- 2018 and 29
operatives and April 2019,
financiai support by
30 June 2022

Css To promots and Marketing and Number of shows | NA NA 3x Shows Target Achieved | NA NA css R180 00 00 1. Attendance Register,

34 support Local Promotion of particlpated on to atlendsd to 4 Shows were 2.Reporl with photos
Economic SMME products | promote, market promote ang attended (Duzi
Development and expase market SMME's | to Sani, Arls &
through capacity SMME products. products by 30 | Culture
building, forming of June 2019 Competiticns,
partnarships, co- Harry Gwala
operatives and Summer Cup
financial support by and Royal
30 June 2022 Show) to

promate and

market SMME

products 24 May

-2 June 2019
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2018/19 Aunual Performance Report

BLE PERFORMANC MEASURES BUDGET
OUTPUT £ INDICATORS
{PROJECT)

BTO1 To manage Budgetand | Number of | Finance Achieved, Finance | 2 Budget Targst NA NA Operational | 1.1 Draft 2020/2021
financial Budget budget reports Policies policies were ports Achieved, 2 budget Report
resources pollcles presentad to reviewed and submitled lo | Budget submitted to
effectively and Council for adopted by Councllfor | Reports Council
efficiently for approval reviewed | Council on the approval by | submitted to 2.Council resolution
Improved and 31st of May 2018. | 30 June Council for 3.Attendance
service adopted By nature, the 2019 approval by registers for the
delivery by by Councli | policy document is 30 June 2019 4.|DP/Budgst
June 2022 by a thick document roadshows

A0/06/201 | therefore, kindly 2019/20 fira!
] rofer to the budget
Municipal Website report
forPOEne 1. 4. Council
Resoiution
BTO2 Buaget and | Number of 12 Section | Not Achieved, 11 42 Section Targst NA NA Operational | 1.Section 71 and
Treasury reporis 71 reports | Section 74 reports | 71and 12 achieved, 12 Saction 66 reports:
reports i were itted to | Sectlon 66 gection 71 1. Revenue Report
lo Finance | Finance reporis and 12 2. Expenditure
Portfolio Committee within | submitted to | Section 66 Report
Committe | 10 days after Finance reports were 3. Creditors Report
@ within 10 | month end Committes | submitted to 4. Cash Coverage
working and treasury | Finance Ratio Report
days after office within | Committes 5. Procuremenl
manth end 10 working | and treasury 6. Implementation
days after by the end of Report
the end of sach month 7. Proof of
each month submisslon fo
Committes Officer

BTO3 To improve ' Asset Number of Conduct Achieved, 1 asset | 1 GRAP Target NA NA Operational | 1.Updated asset
revenue Regisler GRAP compliant | Asset ion was C d, 1 register
management asset register Verificatio | conducted up to Assat GRAP
for effeclive developad n by 30/06/18 Register compliant
service 30/06/201 developed Asset
delivary and 8 by 30th Register was
financlal June 2019 developed
viability by and updated
June 2022, with asset

additions by
| | | 30 June 2018
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BTO4 To Improve | Stock laking | Number of stock- | NA NA 2 stock Target NA | NA Operational | 1.Stock taking
revenue taking conducted taking Achisved, 2 | register
management conducted stock takings
for effective by 30th were
service June 2019 conducted on
delivery and the 219 of
financiel December
viability by 2018 and on
June 2022, the 28% of

L June 2019 I 1 e

BTOS To procure Procuremen | Number of Submit the Consolidate | Target NA NA Operalional | 1.2019/2020 Signed
goods ang tpian procuremant 2018/2019 and approve | Achieved, procurement plan,
services in & plans approved Procurem 1 2019/2020 2.Proof of
manner that is ent Plan to | Achieved, procurement | procurement submission {o
fair, Finance Procurement Plan | planforall | plan was Finance Committee
competitive Committe | was itled to p d on
for effeclive e for Finance by 30 June | the 28" of
service noting by | Committse with 2019, Juns 2019
delivery by 30/06/201 | S71 report on the
June 2022 ! 1 8 08/06/2018 . — § |

BTO 6 SCM Number of SCM | 10 Days Not Achieved, the | 4 Quarterly | Target NA | NA Operational | 1.SCM Quarterly

Reports reports within the | precurement plan | SCM reports | Achieved, 4 Report
devaloped Procurem | implemantation submitted to | Quarlerly | 2. Councit
ant plan report was Council by SCM Reports Resolution
Implement | developed 30 Junse wara 3. Attendance
ation howsver, It has 2019 submitled to Register
report is nol been coundil by 30 4, Finance
submitted | presented fo the June 2019 Committee Minutes
and Finance 5. Proof of
presented | committee due to submission to
to Finance | ths fact that there Committse Office
Committe | has been no |
e after the | sltting of the
end of Finance
each committee
quarter, meeting for the
1 | | month of June. | | I
BTO7 | Payment of | Percentage of 30 Days Achieved, all 96% of Target NA NA Operational | 1.Creditors report,
creditors creditors paid within involees are paid creditors Achieved,98 2. Proof of
within 30 days of | which upon raceipt on paid within % of creditors submission to
submission of a invoices the 15% and 30%/ 30 days of were paid Committee Officer
valid invoice are pald 31t of every receiving within 30
upen rmonth invoice days of
recelpt receiving the
invaice
To manags
municipal
| expenditure to
maximise
financial
viability by
June 2022
i
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| BTO 8 To manage Flaanciai Number of | Achieved, | Achieved, Annual | 2 sels of | Target NA NA Operatianal | 1.8igned Interim
8

| financial Statements | financial Financial financial Achieved, 2 | | Financial
resources statements Revenue | Statements were  slalements | sets of Statements
effactively and prepared and enhancem | submitted to prepared financial 2.Develop
efficiently for submittad lo ent reports | Auditor General an statements 2018/2019 AFS
improved Internal Audit were on 31/08/17 submitled to | prepared. | End of year plan,
service and Auditor submitted Internai 3. Proof of
| delivery by General for audit | to Finance | | Audit and | submigsion to AG.
| Juns 2022 commitiee Auditor
through General by |
section 71 30 June
reparton | | 2019 |
the
tollowing
dates:
| 08111117,
131217,
09/01/18,
| og/oars,
12/03/18, |
10/04118
10/05/201
= === | S (Y |, N S— I (I S . N | (—
BTO S I To Improve Revenue Number of | 4reports | Achisved, 8 | Review and | Target NA NA R300 000 1.0raft revenue
revenue enhanceme | revenue on the impl 1] Achisved, | enhancement
management | nt sirategy enhancement revenue enhancement Revenue Final strategy
for effective strategies | enhancem | reports were Enhanceme | reviewed 3.Council resolution
servics reviewed ent | submitted to nl Strategy | revenue 4.Final revenue
dellvery and | strategy Finance and 1 report | enhancement enhancement
financial implement | committee through | by June siratagy to stralegy,
viability by | ation section 71 report | 2019 Coungll for 5.Ceuncil resalution
| June 2022. submlited | an the following | adoption on G.closs out report
to Finance | dates: 08/11/17, the 21 of
Committe | 13/12117, May 2019
eby 09/01/18,
30/06/201 | 08/02/48, | |
8 12/03/18, 10/04/18 | |
| . 1 | 10/05/2018 and | | | B ) —
BTO 10 75% of | % of revenue | NA NA | 75% of Target NA NA Operational | Quarter 1:
| revenue collected | revenus Achleved,83 1. Billing report
collected collected by | % of revenue 2.report on
| 30 June was collected |
| | | 2019 by 30 June
| 2018
BTO 11 Supplement | Number of _| Suppleme | Supplementary | 1 Valuation | Target NA NA R400 000 1.Supplementary
al Valuation | Valuation roll ntary | valuation roll was | roll Achieved, the valuation roll
roll { i d by
| | roll the valuer | y vaiuation |
implement by 30 June roll was
ed by 2019 | submitted to |
30/06/201 NDZ
8 municipality
| | on the 11th of
| April and was
Implemented
by the 28th of
June 2019.
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|ﬁo 12 [ Yo improve Indigent Number of Tndigent | Not Achieved, the | 1 Indigent Target | NA NA Operational | 1.Draft register
revenue registar indigent registers | Register Indigent register register Achieved, 1 2.Final approved
management updated updated was not submitted | updated by | Final ‘ Indigent Register
for effactive and to Council by the 30 June Updated
service adopted 30th of Juns 2018, | 2018 indigent |
delivery and by Council register
financial by |
viability by 30/06/201
June 2022. | ‘ ‘ 8 | ‘ ‘ ‘
BTO 13 Indigent Number of | Provision | Achieved, 80.5% | 2700 Target | NA NA R1810515 | 1.Approved FBE
‘ support Households of FBE (8611) of existing | households Achieved 274 | | Report
| supported with supportto | households were | supported 7 households
‘ FBE (90%) of supported with with FBE by | were
| existing FBE in terms of 30 June supported
‘ househeld | the indigent 2019 wilh FBE by |
sinterms | register. 30 June 2018 |
of the
| ‘ indigent ‘ ‘
register
| I | | L 1 ==
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(E RTE REABONS FOR
PERFORMANC | ANNUAL NOT ACHIEVING
QUTPUT EINDICATORS | TARGET CUMULATIVE
(PROJECT) TARGETS
OMM 1 | To review and Reviewed Number of IDP Dr. NDZ Achieved, | Review 2018/2018 | Target Achieved, the | NA NA R697 040.00 1.Draft IDP
develop & mult- 201812019 reviows 2018/2019 IDP | the 201819 | 1DP by 30 June 2018/19 IDP was 2.Councli Resolution
year strategic plan | 1DP adopted by {DP was 2019 reviewed by Council 3.Proof of Submission
that responds the 30/06/2018 adopted by | on 30 May 2019 and Advert
noeds of the Council on 4.Final IDP
community by Juns 34/05118 5.Advent
2022 ‘ 6. Councl Resolution and
| 7. Proof of Submission
OMM 2 | Conduct Performanc | Number of l 4201772018 Achioved, 3 | Conduct4 Target Achieved, 4 NA NA | Operational 1.Report for the 2017/18
Performante e F F F F F reviews Annual PMS Reviews
for Reviews Assessments Assessment | Reviews for S54A {2017/18 Annual 2. Attendance Registar
Section 54/56 8 for S54/56 | conducted held by swere held | and §56 Managers | Performance 3, Q1 of 2018/19 Report
managers Managers 30/06/2018 as follows: by 30 June 2019 Asgessmants, for the PMS Reviews
Q1 and Mid- 2018/49 Q1& Mid- 4 Attendance Ragister
| yaar formal year were held jointly 5.Mid-Year Report for the
Performance and Q3: Informal PMS Reviews
Assessment assessments were 8.Attendance Register
were held conducted by 30 7.Council Resclulicn
| Jointly on June 2109 B.03 Report PMS
04/04/18 Reviews
and Informal 9 Attendance Register
‘ Performance
Assessment
& for Q3 was
heid on
25/05/17
| The Fourth ‘
Performance
‘ {Annual)
| Performance
Assessment |
Is schaduled
- | | for 30/0718 L __
OMM 3 | Consolidate SDBIP, Number of 4 PMS Reports hieved,4 | 4 Target Achieved, 4 | NA NA Operational 1.2017/2018 4th
periodic reports and | Quarterly F jitted to q ly reports dto | P reporis Quarter/Annual |
submit to council Performanc | reporis APAC by performance | APAC/ MPAC & ware submitted to Performancs Reparl
structures e Reperts, developed 30/06/17 reports were | Councll (quarterly, Council, Cogta and 2. Council resolution
Mid-Year | submitted to | mid-year and AG by 55 June 2019 3.Proof of Submission to
Reports and APAC as Annual performance COGTA, AG, Treasury
Annual follows: Report) by 30 June 4.2018/2019 First Quarter
Performanc | 01/03/18, 2019 Performance Report
& Report 08/04/18 5.2018/2019 Second
| 827/06/18 Quarter Performance
and to Report /Mid-Term
MPAC on Performance Report ‘
06/06/18 7.Councll Resolution
l ‘ 7.Third Quarter
L | 2 | . == Performance Repert |
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BLE

PERFORMANG

REASONS FOR | CORRI
NOT ACHIEVING | MEAS|

| evioence

QUTPUT E INDICATORS CUMULATIVE
(PROJECT) TARGETS
8.Council Resolution
’ﬁMM 4 | Toinculcate a Risk Number of Risk | Conducta Risk | Not Conduct a Risk Targel Achinved. NA I'NA Operational 1.Signed aftendance
cuiture of good it it hieved it Emch departman| register
9 by the workshop & follow | met on ihe Bith of | 2. Risk register.
compliance and follow-ups 30/06/18 workshop up by June 2019 May to discuss risks
effactive internal conducted was not within their
controis by June conducted depariments and to
2022 ‘ However, popitlate lhe
the Audit template for risks
Committee assessment and
appraved each department |
the roll-ovar. presentad their risks
10 extended Mancs ‘
| on the following day. |
OMM & Approval of | Number of risk- Submlt the risk- | Not Approval of the Target not achleved, | The 2049/20 | Having recalved | Oparational 1.Slgned APAC minutes
the 2019/20 | based internal based internal achieved, 2018720 intemal the 2019/20 Interal | interna!  audit | informal nolice 2, 2019/20 internal audil
risk-based audit plan audit plan to the 201812 | audil plan by the audit pian was not plan was tabled | of approval from plan
Intemal approved by the | APAG by Internal audit committes by | approved by the in the audil | Cogla the audit
To inculcate 2 aud? plan audit committee | 30/6/18 Audit Plan 30/6/19 Audit Committee by | commitiee  an | committes
cutiure of good by the audit was 30 June 2919. 16/5/19. in | adopted the
govemance committee approved by terms of Cogta: | 2019/20 plan on
campitance and the APAC Finance 307119, It
effective intemal on21 Circular 2 of | should be noted
controls by June August 2018 it was | that the cycle of
2022 2018. then the audit plan at |
i this
forwarded  to | runsfrom 1
Cogta: Finance September to 31
for approval. | August of each |
Due to internal | yearand
processes in | therefore the
| that depariment | plan was fully
receipt of | adopted priorta |
written its
‘ pp! | was i
‘ ‘ ‘ delayed  until | date of /911 "
| | 6/8/19" |
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BLE

PERFORMANC

2008/19 Ankual Performante Report

Page 58 of 62

OUTPUT E INDICATORS CUMULATIVE
{PROJECT) TARGETS
OMM & Operationali | Number of Anti- | NA NA l Adoption of the Antl- | Target Achieved. NA NA Opt ] 1 Register
sed anti- Fraud and Anti- Fraud and The anti-fraud and 2.Agenda for the
fraud and Corruption Corruption strategy | corruption stralegy Workshop
corruption strategy documant by was adoptedIna 3 Final Anti-Fraud and
strategy developed 30/8/19 council mesting on Corruption Strategy
the 13th of Dec 2018 4.Signed Council
and the workshop for Resolution
employees was done
1 | on 18 June 2019.
OMM7 | Tolinculcate a Audit Number of Audit | NA NA T Achievement of an | Not applicable, the NA NA Operational 1.2017/18 Audit Action
culture of good outcomes Findings reduced Unqualified audit municipality is still Plan
govemance from 2017/2018 opinion for 2018/19 | awalting the report 2. APAC Minutes
compliance and Auditor General's financial year from the AG 3.Progress Repart on the
sffective Intemnal Report implementation of tha
controls by Juna 2077118 Audit Action Pian
2022 ‘ 4, APAC Minutes
OMM & | To encourage Developmen | Date by which NA NA Public Partici Target achieved; the | NA NA R20C 000 1.Draft Public
participation of the | t of Public Publlc Palicy adopled by public parlicipation Participation Policy
local in | Parti F ipali Councll by 30 June | policy was adopted 2.Council Resolution
the affairs of the Policy Palicy Is adopted 2019 by Council on the 3. Final Puhtic
municipality by by Council 30th May 2019 Participation Policy
June 2022 ‘ 4.Council Resolution
OMM 9 Quarterly Number of public | 4 Quarterly Not Four quarterly Ward | Target Achieved, 4 NA NA R40 000 1.Agenda,
Ward participation Ward hi Ci i Q ly ward 2 Minutes of the mesting
Ci itt il G i Quartery meetings held by 30 | committee meetings 3.Attendance Register
Mesting meetings held Ward June 2018 were held by 30 June
by 30i06/2018 Committee 2019
mestings
were heid as
follows:
30010017,
28/03/18 &
25/06/18 for
_ | Secretariat |




| MEABURA | 1
BLE PERFORMANC NOY ACHIEVING | MEASURES l B
OUTPUT E INDICATORS
(PROJECT)

OMM 10 | To provide Developmen | Date by which NA NA Submission of 1 Target Achieved, NA | NA | Operational 1.Report of the Events
feedback process | tof the C The G Calendar
between the Communicat | Communication stratagy and Strategy had been |
municipality end its | ion Strategy | Strategy is implementation of developed and
slakeholders to adopted by the eventa calendar | presenled to Council |
imprave service Council by 30 June 2019 on the 318t of
delivery by June October 2018 |
2022 together with the

Events Caendar |
| |

OMM 11 | To improve Submission | Date by which 12 monthly and | Not 42 Monthly and 4 Target Achieved, 12 | NA | NA Operational 1.Progress Reports an
organisational of Back to Back to Basics 4q ry ba B | g ly back to Monthly and 4 Back to Basics
performance tor Basics Reporis to basics reports | monthly B2B | Basics Reporls quarterly back lo 2.Proof of Submission to
effective service Reporis fo submitted to produced by the | reports and | submitted to Cogta | Basics Reporis COGTA
delivery by June Cogta Cogta office of the MM | 2 quarterly by every 15lh Day | submitted to Cogta
2022 P {Provil and to | B2B reports | by 30 June 2019 by 30 June 2019

National} nal} Cogta by were
30/06/2018 submitted to
Cogla
OMM 12 Capital percentags ofa | NA NA 100% of & Target not Ach! The ipali The icipali O Report
budget municipality's municipality’s 85% of municipality's | did not have a fuli | had appointed
expenditurs | annual capital annugl capital annual capital budget | complement of two Senior
budget aclually budget actually gctually spent on Senior Managers | Managars and
spent on capital spent on capital capital projects to serve in the Bid | SCM Manager
projecis projects by 30 June Adjudication who are now
2019 Commiitee and serving in the
had to await for Bid Adjudication
the approval from | thie will
Treasury to utilise | accelerate the
the services of adjudication of
extemnal Seniar capital projecls
Managers. There | and improve
was a huge percentage on
backlog of bids capital
that neaded to be | expanditure
adjudicateo hence
the capita!
expenditure was
not fully utllised
during the
1 financial year.
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BLE
OUTPUT
{PROJECT)
Ta reduce the Environmant | Adoplion of the
(] degradation of al Environmenta!
nalural M M
Including high tPlan Plan
ntial
agricultural land by
June 2022
DTPS Developing | Date by which a
02 a Single Land Use
Land Use Scheme is
Scheme adopted by
Councll

|
|
[ I

NOT ACHIEVING | MEASURES EVIDENCE
CUMULATIVE
NA NA | Appointment of a Target not achisved, Projecthadtobe | The Departmsnt R250 000 | (1) Terms of Reference
sarvice provider to SCM is under re-adverlised will make a {2) Appointment Lettar
develop an process of appointing | because a follow up with
Envirenmentat the service provider. | sultable service SCM on the
Maragement Plan provider could not appointing of the
be found Service provider,
The project has
been advertised |
Adoption of a Nat Adopted Land Use | Target not achieved, | The Department Target will be R200 000 (1} Public Participation
Wall to Wall achieved, Scheme by 30 June | No Land use scheme is slill waiting for | achleved in Q2 Report
Land Use the service | 2019 adopted by 30 Juns | comments from of the
Scheme by provider is 2019 the National 2019/2020 (2) Council Resolution
30/06/18 busy with Department of financlal year
the Final Agriculture on the | after comments
Draft Land final draft Land have be
Use Scheme Use Scheme. obtained from
the Nationa!
department of
Agriculture

—jL
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Revnewal of

Date by witich
Spatiat

the Reviewed

To improve ang
optimise land [

Spatial
deveal

Adoption of

NOT ACHIEVING
CUMULATIVE
TARGETS

Target achieved,
Final SDF was

Achisved,
Spatial
D

(1) Draft SDF
{2) Council Resolution for

x TEGIC NEASURA | KEY | 2017M8 0 G
OBJECTIVE BLE PERFORMANC ANNUAL
QUTPYT EINDICATORS | TARGET
{PROJECT)
DTPS |
03 pati
b

usage by 30 June Spatiat
2022 D,

adopted by council noting of Draft SOF

Davelopmen
s

Fi by on the 30th of May | (3) Final SDF
Framework is 30/06/18 2019, (4) Council resolution for
| } approved | | Adoption of Fina) SDF
} ( ( ( | on31/0518 | |
DTPS To raduce the iauiwe.' Date by which Approval of the | Not Subrmission of Target not achleved, | Project delayed Target will be R700 000 1.Minutes of Stakeholdar
04 degradation of Township the Sub-division Township achieved, SPLUMA SPLUMA application due to required a;:hievud inQ1 Engagement Sessions
naturai environment Establishme lay-outis Establi; the intenti Applk to MPT | has not been further of the 2.Aftendance Reglsters
| / including high nt approved by the | Application by loappointa | for the approval of | gubmitted to MPT for | consultation with | 2019/2020 3.Record of decision from
Ppolential | MPT 30/06/2018 service the Sub-Division approval of the Sub- | some of the Firarclal year the MPT |
| | agricultural land by | | provider has Layou by 30/06/19 | divislon Layout. Government |
June 2022 been Departments
| | | ’ | advertised E'c!:idci‘ng the
s
| | Municipality for /
the provislon of
= o i — — Bulk Services, x|l = o _|
DTPS | To improve and Project Date by which a Procurement | Achieved, Draft Nodal Target not achleved, | The service Ta'l:get wili be1 R500 —'_1.erunes & Aftendance
05 optimise land M Hi y of p sand | Service Plan/Local Area Draft Nodal provider did not achieved in Q Register for Stakehotder
usage by 30 June t{Hierarchy | Plans (draft devalopmant of provider hes | Plan/ Precinct Plan Plan/Local Area deliver the Draft of the Engagement Sessions |
| 2022 of Plansto | Noda! Plary | inceplion report | been are noted by Plan/ Precinct Plan Local Area Plan in 2019/2020 2.Council Resolution |
faster Leca! Area Plan/ appointed Council by 30 June has not been noted time. noting the
Economic Pracinct Plan} and an 2019 by council 3Draft Nodal/ Local Area |
Growth in are noted by inception | Plan/ Precinct Plan
| Traditonal | Counci report has | |
Areas) been done

| } | | |
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Prepared by:; Strategic Support Services

Confirmation by

Mr NC Vezi Date
Municipal Manager
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